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History and Background
Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation or SBCG is a state-owned specialized
financial institution under the supervision of the Ministry of Finance (MOF). SBCG was
established on December 30, 1991 pursuant to the Small Industry Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act B.E. 2534 (1991) to take over all the business and operations of The Small
Industry Credit Guarantee Fund from February 21, 1992 onward. Its initial registered capital
was Bt. 400 million. On July 3, 2000, the government by the MOF made additional capital
increase of Bt. 4 billion for SBCG, making up a total capital of Bt. 4.4 billion. Later at the end
of 2005, SBCG was approved by a special resolution of its extraordinary general meeting of
shareholders to increase its registered capital by another Bt. 2 billion. In 2008, it called partial
share payment of Bt. 302.47 million from the shareholders who had expressed their intention
to take up new shares, hence a total capital of Bt. 4.70247 billion. The latest capital increase
was approved by the extraordinary general meeting no. 1/2009 on September 25, 2009 by
another Bt. 2,137,473,700, of which Bt. 2 billion was intended to be acquired by the MOF.
SBCG accordingly on October 14, 2009 registered the capital increase with the Ministry of
Commerce pursuant to such special resolution of the shareholders’ meeting. Thus, at
present, SBCG’s total registered capital is Bt. 6,839,946,700, of which Bt. 6,702,473,000 is
paid-up.
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Objectives of Establishment
Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation (SBCG) was established to provide
support to small and medium enterprises (SMEs) through credit guarantee service for the
SMEs that have potentials but lack collateral security in order to enable them to acquire the
adequate amounts of loans from financial institutions and, at the same time, enhance the
financial institutions’ confidence in credit expansion which will benefit the overall economic
development.
SBCG’s operations not only help boost SMEs’ capability in business and investment
expansion but also encourage the emergence of new entrants, hence contributing to the
country’s economic development. The collaboration between SBCG and the public and
private sectors together with the consistent supports from the government will allow for its
achievement of the operational targets. It has been a universal practice that most credit
guarantee institutions across the world get supports from their respective governments,
though in different forms, since they are one of the key financial mechanisms of governments
in developing and promoting entrepreneurial circles.
With the above nature of business, SBCG has been a non-profit organization
committed to operating for the benefit of the country as a whole. Its credit guarantee service
will be a key driver to the strengthening of the SMEs and the healthy social and economic
growth of the country.
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Vision
Vision of an organization defines the way its stakeholders expect the organization to be in
the future, which has to be in line with the objectives or reflective of the results of that
organization. SBCG’s vision is:
“National institute of credit guarantee well recognized for excellence in service, relationship
and image”
Mission
Mission defines the fundamental role and duty of an organization which determines what it
will do to achieve the vision set forth. Mission is the key factor to translate vision into action
the organization has to take. SBCG has refined its mission in alignment with its policy and
objectives under the SBCG Act B.E. 2534 (1991) as follows:
1.
To assist small enterprises in obtaining a greater amount of credits from financial
institutions,
2.
To strengthen the confidence of financial institutions in providing credits to small
enterprises,
3.
To accelerate the credit extension to small enterprises throughout the country,
4.
To assist in the achievement of the small industry development target under the
government policy.
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Message from the Chairman
The overall economy in 2010 continued the expansion pace despite several
negative factors throughout the year, e.g. global economic uncertainties, internal political
turmoil, Baht fluctuations and capital flows, as well as several natural disasters. Thai
economic growth was around 8% fueled by exports of goods and services, as well as
domestic demand which had picked up consistently and was an apparent driver of the
economy in the latter half of the year. These factors, coupled with the country’s strong
economic fundamentals and high employment rate and farm income, and the government’s
persistent relaxation of fiscal and monetary policies as well as the stimulus measures and
public investments were supportive to the favorable growth of the economy in 2010.
At the same time, there have remained certain risk factors and hindrances to
entrepreneurs’ business operations, such as concerns over the rising production costs due
to the increases in oil and raw material prices and labor costs. However, it is still difficult to
adjust prices of goods upward due to high competition, uncertainties of oversea economies
and internal political instability have remained the threats and restrictions to business
operations.
For small and medium enterprises (SMEs), amid the fierce competition and highly
volatile circumstances with the needs for entrepreneurs to adjust and prepare themselves
to cope with the ever changing situations, it is crucial that the government has established
clear and consistent policy in taking economic stimulus measures, especially contingent
credit facilities for entrepreneurs during the recent crises. This has boosted SMEs’
potentiality for continuity in business operations.
Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation (SBCG) has all along been part of the
government mechanism in supporting SMEs’ business operations. In 2010, SBCG
requested and was on April 27, 2010 given the Cabinet’s approval of the implementation of
Bt. 30 billion-worth Portfolio Guarantee Scheme, phase 2, in subsequence to the former
phase, beginning on March 7, 2010 and ending on December 31, 2010.
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In view of its operating results in 2010, SBCG’s provision of credit guarantee under
the Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS), phase 1 and phase 2, achieved the designated
target of Bt. 30 billion. SBCG provided guarantee to 7,473 projects involving Bt. 29,989.339
million under phase 1, and 10,152 projects involving Bt. 29,999.997 million under phase 2.
Part of the guarantee provided under PGS was in line with the government policy and
included such special projects as financial assistance program for logistics operators,
financial relief package for entrepreneurs including those in tourism affected by the political
protest and unrest, and informal debt problem. SBCG’s operating results in 2010 recorded
total credit guarantee approval of Bt. 42,585.177 million going to 13,346 projects.
As of December 31, 2010, SBCG recorded total guarantee approval of Bt. 108,158
million for 37,981 projects. Total outstanding guarantee commitments amounted to Bt. 72,890
million for 24,591 projects. This has contributed to revolving credit amount from lending
financial institutions of Bt. 187,096 million in the economy, representing 1.7 times the amount of
guarantee approval by SBCG, and helping maintain employment of and prevent redundancy
for a total of 747,916 persons as well as create potential new job opportunities for another
65,350 persons. This has partially served as a driving engine for the country’s strong and
sustainable economic development.
Besides financial support, SBCG has promoted and developed the potentiality of
SMEs by organizing seminars with competent and professional speakers invited to give
entrepreneurs knowledge and know-how that will be beneficial to their business operations.
It has also proactively organized Credit Guarantee Clinic to give advice and help solve
problems for entrepreneurs case by case. For SMEs with adequate potential and requiring
credit facilities, SBCG will coordinate with relevant financial institutions and track the
progress and result thereof in order to facilitate and accelerate such financing access.
SBCG’s operational policies and strategies in 2010 were formulated to be in line
with its continued business expansion, and review and improvement thereof have been
undertaken to ensure updatedness, appropriateness and timeliness to the changing
situations, as well as implementation to the maximum benefits. Such strategies comprise
strategy to build revenue growth and increase productivity with both proactive and reactive
market strategic plan implementation, and strategy to develop the organization that excels
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in service provision, relationship and image, involving development of IT system, internal
process and human resource on a consistent basis for use as guidelines in operations and
business expansion as well as preparation to cope with any emerging circumstances, so
that SBCG will grow stronger and move forward confidently.
On behalf of SBCG Board of Directors, I would like to thank our shareholders, financial
institutions, agencies concerned, SME entrepreneurs and all relevant parties for your
cooperation and support that have contributed to the success of our activities. I also would like
to thank all SBCG management and staff members for their determination and dedication to
implementing all measures to ensure SBCG is a firm financial institution well trusted by SMEs
and taken part in strengthening the country’s economy.

(Dr. Pichit Akrathit)
Chairman
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Report of the Audit Committee
The new Audit Committee members were appointed by the Board of Directors of
Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation (SBCG) on March 4, 2010 to replace the
outgoing members. The new committee members consist of:
1. Mr. Damri Sukhothanang
Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Miss Montira Wareedee
Audit Committee Member
3. Mr. Montree Tirakothai
Audit Committee Member
4. Mr. Wiroj Sittijareonrung
Secretary to the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee has performed its duties under the Charter of the Audit
Committee by overseeing and ensuring the adequacy of internal control, financial reporting,
compliance with policies, rules and regulations, internal audit, risk management, and
compliance with code of conduct and ethics, as well as reporting on conflict of interest and
good corporate governance.
In 2010, the Audit Committee held 12 meetings including meetings with the
management team, senior executives and auditors from Office of the Auditor General. The
results of the meetings and relevant recommendation were reported to the Board of
Directors for further action and proceeding as appropriate.
The Audit Committee proceeded with the following matters under its scope of duties
and responsibilities:
1. Financial reporting
The Audit Committee focused on considering the adequacy of internal control
system, risk management, reliability of financial reports and disclosure of information in key
issues to ensure accurate and complete disclosure of information according to the
generally accepted accounting principles.
2. Internal control
The Audit Committee oversaw internal control system by review of the internal audit
evaluation under the regulations of the State Audit Commission of 2001; the internal control
system manual and operation manuals of work units; the internal audit appropriateness and
effectiveness; efficiency of human resource management and adequacy of risk
management; computer system and data security management, to assure that the internal
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control could ward off or reduce potential risk, as well as proper adjustment and remedy by
the management regarding internal control, risk management and compliance issues.
3. Internal audit monitoring
The Audit Committee considered and approved the internal audit plan, adequacy
and appropriateness of personnel and independence of internal audit operations;
monitored internal audit operations; considered audit results and recommendations
proposed by Office of Internal Audit on the internal control; provided recommendations to
the management for further rectification and improvement as deemed appropriate; and
consistent follow-up of the rectification and improvement on data system, credit guarantee
approval procedure, debt improvement and follow-up system, etc.
4. Risk management
The Audit Committee had meetings with executives of Risk Management Office to
acknowledge results of risk assessment, risk management activities and key risk indicators,
and give recommendations for improvement of risk management efficiency.
5. Compliance monitoring
The Audit Committee monitored compliance with laws, rules, regulations, policies
and procedures, both internal and external. It was found that SBCG’s operations had been
carried out in accordance with the enforceable laws, regulations, policies and procedures,
and in support of good governance principles, with review of conflict of interest, adherence
to corporate governance policy, and determination of compliance policy for use as
guideline in controlling and ensuring the operations of SBCG are compliant with rules and
regulations, as well as development of compliance risk management system for more
efficiency, effectiveness and relevant regulatory compliance.
6. Relationship with the management and the auditors
The Audit Committee has a policy to meet and exchange viewpoints with the
management team from the President downward to Vice Presidents of Departments/Offices
at least once a year. In 2010, they met twice to discuss and exchange opinions on
business, risks, internal control and corporate governance, as well as how to improve the
work efficiency of SBCG as a whole. They have also discussed such topics as audit
guidelines and findings and recommendations given by auditors of Office of the Auditor
General on a regular basis.
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Performing in the role as prescribed by the Charter of the Audit Committee with due
prudence and independence to consider and monitor the core operations of SBCG and
have meetings with executives concerned, internal auditors and external auditors from
Office of the Auditor General, the Audit Committee is confident that SBCG’s operations have
been carried out efficiently and effectively under good corporate governance and with
transparency.

(Mr. Damri Sukhothanang)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
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11
Structures / Duties and Responsibilities of Board of Directors and Committees
SBCG places high degree of importance to the roles of the Board of Directors and Board
Committees in various areas of its operations. Their key roles of monitoring, controlling and
supervising the business operations, decision-making, planning, policy-making, and formulation of
strategies to meet the operational targets and goals are instrumental and essential to the business
operations of SBCG.
In addition, pursuant to Section 21 of The Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
B.E. 2534 (1991), the duties of the Board of Directors are prescribed as follows:
“Section 21. The Board shall have the power and duty of general supervision and control of
the operations and administration of the affairs and business of the Corporation. It shall have the
power to do all the acts which may be done by the Corporation. Such power shall include:
(1) Utilization of the funds of the Corporation for any expenditure incurred in the
management of the affairs and the transaction of business in accordance with its objects, as well as
the payment of remuneration to its directors and employees.
(2) Ensuring that every application for credit guarantee submitted by a small industrial
enterprise is examined and considered only on its technical, financial and economic merits, and the
relevant government policy, irrespective of all other considerations.”
The Board of Directors of SBCG is composed of competent persons that are qualified
pursuant to Section 19 of The Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, B.E. 2534 (1991)
as follows:
“Section 19. The person qualified for directorship shall have qualifications as in (1) and not
be disqualified as in (2), (3) and (4) below:
1. Being a shareholder of the Corporation having at least one hundred shares or a
representative of a limited company or partnership which is a juristic person having at least one
hundred shares;
2. Being or having been a bankrupt;
3. Being an incompetent person or a quasi-incompetent person;
4. Having been imprisoned by the court final judgment for the offense relating to the
asset fraud.”
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There are five Board Committees with details as follows:
1. Board of Directors
1.1 During January 1, 2010 – February 25, 2010 comprising:
1. Dr. Pichit Akrathit
Chairman
2. Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut
Director
3. Mr. Mana Lakthong
Director
4. Miss Montira Vareedee
Director
5. Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul
Acting President
1.2 Since February 25, 2010 – present comprising:
1. Dr. Pichit Akrathit
2. Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen
3. Mr. Damri Sukhothanang
4. Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut
5. Miss Montira Vareedee
6. Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri
7. Mr. Montree Tirakothai
8. Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi
9. Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong

Chairman
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
President
(Since November 1, 2010 – present)

In 2010, the Board of Directors held altogether 16 meetings, of which two meetings were
held and attended by the former Board of Directors and 14 meetings by the existing Board of
Directors. At least 80% of the total number of Board members attended each meeting. Details are
as shown here:
Name
Dr. Pichit Akrathit
Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul
Mr. Mana Lakthong

Jan 1, 10 – Feb 25, 10
Number of Number of
meetings
attendance
2
2
2
2
2
2

Feb 25, 10 – Dec 31, 10
Number of Number of
meetings
attendance
14
12
-
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Miss Montira Vareedee
Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut
Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen
Mr. Damri Sukhothanang
Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri
Mr. Montree Tirakothai
Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi
Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong

2
2
-

2
2
-

14
14
14
14
14
14
14
3

12
12
14
11
11
14
13
3

2. Executive Committee
2.1 During January 1, 2010 – February 25, 2010 comprising:
1. Dr. Pichit Akrathit
Chairman
2. Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul
Director
2.2 Since March 4, 2010 – present comprising:
1. Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen
2. Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut
3. Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri
4. Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi
5. Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong

Chairman
Director
Director
Director
Director and Secretary
(Since November 3, 2010 – present)

Executive Committee has the following power and duties:
1. Scrutinize and propose for the Board of Directors’ approval the review of the criteria on
guarantee and claim payment.
2. Scrutinize and propose for the Board of Directors’ approval the change in the rate of
guarantee fee.
3. Scrutinize and propose for the Board of Directors’ approval the organizational structure.
4. Scrutinize and propose for the Board of Directors’ approval the establishment of
provincial offices.
5. Approve credit guarantee of over Bt. 15 million up to Bt. 30 million for normal projects
and inform the Board of Directors of the approval thereof accordingly, except for credit guarantee
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with risk participation, the approval authority of which is delegated to the President.
6. Approve the procurement or hiring of any product or service that is beyond the approval
authority of the President and inform the Board of Directors of the approval thereof accordingly.
7. Perform other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.
3. Audit Committee
3.1 During January 1, 2010 – February 25, 2010 comprising:
1. Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut
Chairman
2. Mr. Mana Lakthong
Director
3. Miss Montira Vareedee
Director
Vice President, Office of Internal Audit, performs as Secretary to the Committee.
3.2 Since March 4, 2010 – present
1. Mr. Damri Sukhothanang
Chairman
2. Miss Montira Vareedee
Director
3. Mr. Montree Tirakothai
Director
Vice President, Office of Internal Audit, performs as Secretary to the Committee.
Audit Committee has the following power and duties:
1. Report the reliability of SBCG’s financial reports and management reports.
2. Report the Corporation’s operational results as to whether they are effective, efficient,
and cost-saving.
3. Report the transactions that involve conflict of interests and other relevant transactions.
4. Report whether SBCG adequately complies with rules, regulations, stipulations,
resolutions of the Cabinet, and the policy set out by the Board of Directors by basing on the
regulations and operational guidelines for the audit committees of state enterprises.
5. Perform other duties as prescribed in the regulations and operational guidelines for the
audit committees of state enterprises and as assigned by the Board of Directors.
4. Risk Management Committee
4.1 Since March 4, 2010 – present comprising:
1. Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut
Chairman
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2. Miss Montira Vareedee
Director
(During March 4, 2010 – April 20, 2010)
3. Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri
Director
(Since April 20, 2010 - present)
4. Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi
Director
5. Mrs. Oranuch Apisaksirikul
External Committee Member
(During March 4, 2010 – November 3, 2010)
6. Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong
Director
(Since November 3, 2010 – present)
7. Asst. Prof. Thitivadee Chaiyawat External Committee Member
(Since November 3, 2010 – present)
Vice President, Office of Risk Management, performs as Secretary to the Committee.

Risk Management Committee has the following power and duties:
1. Determine and propose for the Board of Directors’ consideration overall risk
management policy that covers all risk perspectives.
2. Align risk management policy with the organization strategy allowing for risk
assessment, monitoring and control at appropriate level.
3. Review the adequacy and appropriateness as well as effectiveness of risk
management policy and system as well as the implementation thereof.
4. Proceed with risk management activity as assigned by the Board of Directors.
5. Independent Directors Committee
5.1 Since March 4, 2010 – present comprising:
1. Mr. Damri Sukhothanang Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Miss Montira Wareedee Audit Committee Member
3. Mr. Montree Tirakothai Audit Committee Member
Independent Directors Committee has the following power and duties:
1. Hold meeting at least once every six months.
2. Prepare a report certifying their independence upon their appointment and on a yearly
basis.
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3. Ensure that the interests of the public sector and other stakeholders in the state
enterprise are protected and that the state enterprise has adhered to the code of best practice, with
independent directors taking part in determining remuneration for the top executives and
monitoring the management’s performance.
4. Attend the meetings of the Board of Directors and other committees of the state
enterprise on a regular basis.
In 2010, SBCG paid a total of Bt. 1,906,000 in director remuneration as classified below:
(Calculated based on the meetings in each month which may not be consistent with that in
accounting term.)
Director remuneration

Amount (Bt.)

Remuneration for members of the Board of Directors

920,000

Remuneration for members of the Executive Committee

277,500

Remuneration for members of the Audit Committee*

440,000

Remuneration for members of the Risk Management Committee*

86,500

Remuneration for members of the Business Relations Committee

-

Remuneration for members of other committees, e.g.
President Nomination Committee, Executive Remuneration
Committee, Investigation Committee, and so forth

182,000

Note *Including remuneration for Secretary to the Audit Committee and External Member of
the Risk Management Committee.
Remuneration received by each Director can be shown here:
Name

Position

Remuneration (Bt.)

Period

Dr. Pichit Akrathit

Chairman

150,000

January 1, 2010 – December 31, 2010

Mr. Mana Lakthong

Director

65,000

January 1, 2010 – February 25, 2010

Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul

Director

20,000

January 1, 2010 – February 25, 2010

Miss Montira Vareedee

Director

270,000

January 1, 2010 – December 31, 2010

Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut

Director

250,000

January 1, 2010 – December 31, 2010
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Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen

Director

225,000

February 25, 2010– December 31, 2010

Mr. Damri Sukhothanang

Director

245,000

February 25, 2010– December 31, 2010

Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri

Director

170,000

February 25, 2010– December 31, 2010

Mr. Montree Tirakothai

Director

230,000

February 25, 2010– December 31, 2010

Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi

Director

180,000

February 25, 2010– December 31, 2010

Director and
Secretary

40,000

November 1, 2010 – December 31, 2010

Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong
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SBCG’s Board of Directors
Board of Directors from Jan 1, 2010 – Feb 25, 2010

Dr.Pichit Akrathit
Chairman
Chairman of the Executive Committee
Age

56

Education
- Ph.D. in Economics, The University of Texas at
Austin(U.S.A)
- M.B.A., Thammasat University
- B.A., Economics, Thammasat University,
Bangkok
Mr. Surachai Danaitangtrakul
Director
Acting President
Age
56
Education
- Master of Political Science
Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University
-Bachelor of Laws, Thammasat University,
Bangkok
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Mr. Mana Lakthong
Director
Member of the Audit Committee
Age
64
Education
-Master of Human Resource Management
National Institute of Development
Administration
-Master of Laws, Chulalongkorn University,
Bangkok
-Bachelor of Laws, Chulalongkorn
University, Bangkok
Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut
Director
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Age
55
Education
-Doctor of Management (Business
Administration)
Suan Dusit Rajabhat University
-MBA (Master in Business Administration)
Thammasat University, Bangkok
-B.A. in Accounting, Thammasat
University, Bangkok
Position in Other Business
-Senior Vice President of Finance and
Administration (CFO)
Central Plaza Hotel Public Co., Ltd.
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Miss Montira Vareedee
Director
Member of the Audit Committee
Age
อายุ 54
Education
-Master of Economics, University of
Michigan,
Ann Arbor, USA.
-Asian Case Studies, University of
Michigan,
Ann Arbor, USA
-Bachelor of Arts, Chulalongkorn
University, Bangkok
Position in Other Business
-Special Instructor
-Independent Financial Advisor
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SBCG’s Board of Directors
Board of Directors from Feb 25, 2010 up to present
Dr.Pichit Akrathit
Chairman
Chairman of the Executive Committee
Age
56
Education
- Ph.D. in Economics, The University of Texas
at Austin(U.S.A)
- M.B.A., Thammasat University
- B.A., Economics, Thammasat University,
Bangkok

Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen
Director
Chairman of the Executive Committee
Age
62
Education
- D.B.A., University of South Australia,
Australia
- M.B.A., Thammasat University
- B.A., (Economics), Thammasat University
-Certificate, National Defense College of
Thailand (Class 43)
Position in Other Business
-Advisor
Plantheon Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Damri Sukhotanang
Director
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Age
62
Education
- Ph.D. (Ceramic Engineering) and (Minor in
Metallurgical engineering), University of
Missouri at Rolla, U.S.A.
- M.Sc. (Ceramic Engineering) and (Minor in
Metallurgical engineering), University of
Missouri at Rolla, U.S.A.
-Bachelor of Science (Hons.) in Chemical
Technology, Chulalongkorn University
Miss Montira Vareedee
Director
Member of the Audit Committee
Age
54
Education
-Master of Economics, University of
Michigan, Ann Arbor, USA.
-Asian Case Studies, University of
Michigan, Ann Arbor, USA
-Bachelor of Arts, Chulalongkorn University,
Bangkok
Position in Other Business
-Special Instructor
-Independent Financial Advisor

23
Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut
Director
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Age
55
Education
-Doctor of Management (Business
Administration)
Suan Dusit Rajabhat University
-MBA (Master in Business Administration)
Thammasat University, Bangkok
-B.A. in Accounting, Thammasat University,
Bangkok
Position in Other Business
-Senior Vice President of Finance and
Administration (CFO)
Central Plaza Hotel Public Co., Ltd.
Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri
Director
Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee
Age
57
Education
- MBA, Southern New Hampshire University,
U.S.A.
- Bachelor of Economics Franklin Pierce
College, U.S.A
- Director Certification Program (DCP92/2007),
Thai Institute of Director Association
- Cert. In Reinsurance, Toa Reinsurance
Company, Japan
President & CEO
Siam City Insurance Co., Ltd
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L.t. Nophadol Bhandhugravi
Director
Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee
Age
62
Education
- Mini MBA Class 1, Thammasat University,
Bangkok
- Bachelor of Science in Economics, Colorado State
University, U.S.A.
- Advance Management Program The Wharton
School,
University of Pennsylvania
- Executive Development Program : EDP class 36
Position in Other Business
-Chairman of the Audit Committee
TT & T Public Company Limited
-Member of the Audit Committee
Synchrotron Light Research Institute (Public
Organization)
-Advisor
Ajinomoto Co., (Thailand) Ltd.
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Mr. Montree Tirakothai
Director
Member of the Audit Committee
Age
48
Education
- Master’s Degree in Mass Communication
Administration
(MCA 4) Thammasat University
- Master of Business Administration (EX-MBA 6)
Kasetsart University
- Bachelor’s Degree in Law (LL.B.)
Thammasat University
Chairman
JMT Publishing Co., Ltd.
Mr. Wibool Perm-Arayawong
Director
Member of the Executive Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee
President
Age
54
Education
- Master of Business Administrative The University
of Chicago Booth School of Business, Chicago,
Illinois, USA
- M.B.A, Thammasat University
- Bachelor of Engineering, Chulalongkorn
University
- Certificate, Executive Development Program The
WhartonSchool of The University of Pennsylvania,
Philadelphia,Pennsylvania, USA
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SBCG’s Management Team

Mr.Wiboon

Perm-Arayawongs

President

Mr.Prasert

Chaichanudomsuk

Vice President, Credit
Guarantee Analysis
Department and Acting Vice
President, Marketing and
Business Department

Mr.Werawat

Wajchalapong

Vice President, Guarantee
Follow-up and Development
Department

Mr.Anusorn

Emkamol

Vice President, Public
Relations Office

Mr.Sist

Wongsariya

Vice President, Office of The
President
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Mrs.Niparat

Pisitpitayasaree

Vice President, Accounting and
Finance Department

Mrs.Israporn Arunprasert

Vice President, Corporate HR
Department

Miss Poonsin Anantakul

Vice President, Information
Technology Department

Mr.Siripong

Pansanit

Vice President, Corporate
Planning and Strategy
Department

Mr.Wiroj

Sittijareonrung

Vice President, Internal Audit
Office
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Miss Thanaporn Prakaikiet

Vice President, Risk
Management Office

Miss Yanee Ruamragsa

Vice President, Office of the
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Operating Results
Credit Guarantee Performance
1. Guarantee Approval
2005
Amount (Thousand Baht)
No. of Projects

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

7,543,747 7,288,573 6,414,551 3,253,467 21,558,430 42,585,177
3,376

1,916

2,298

1,366

5,763

13,346

2. Guarantee Outstanding at the End of Year: 2005 – 2010
2005
Amount (Thousand
Baht)
No. of Projects

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

17,317,809 20,281,247 22,266,082 21,854,985 39,844,225 72,890,096
8,025

8,688

8,999

8,631

13,084

24,591

3. Guarantee Approval Classified by Region: 2010
No. of Projects
Greater Bangkok
Central Region
Eastern Region
Northern Region
North Eastern Region
Southern Region
Total

5,417
1,161
1,078
2,195
1,825
1,670
13,346

Amount (Thousand
Baht)
20,338,802
3,035,911
3,075,955
5,715,104
5,058,108
5,361,298
42,585,177

Percentage
(%)
47.76
7.13
7.22
13.42
11.88
12.59
100.00

* Consisting of Bangkok, Samut Prakan, Nonthaburi, Pathum Thani, Samut Sakhon and Nakhon
Pathom
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4. Guarantee Approval Classified by Cluster: 2010

ประเภทธุรกิจ
การบริการ
อาหารและเครื่องดื่ม
เหล็ก ผลิตภัณฑ์โลหะ และเครื่องจักร
การผลิตและการค้าอืน่ ๆ
เกษตรกรรม
ยานยนต์
เคมีภัณฑ์และเวชภัณฑ์
เครื่องใช้ไฟฟ้า และอิเล็คทรอนิกส์
สินค้าอุปโภคบริโภค
เยือ่ กระดาษและสิง่ พิมพ์
สิง่ ทอและเครื่องนุง่ ห่ม
ปิโตรเคมีและพลังงาน
พลาสติกและผลิตภัณฑ์พลาสติก
อัญมณีและเครื่องประดับ
ผลิตภัณฑ์จากแร่อนื่ ๆ
ไม้และผลิตภัณฑ์ไม้
ยางและผลิตภัณฑ์ยาง
เซรามิก แก้ว กระจก
รองเท้าและเครื่องหนัง
รวม

จานวนโครงการ (ราย)
No. of Projects
2,633
1,204
1,400
1,718
1,107
902
934
594
723
381
408
247
284
215
144
169
115
97
71
13,346

จานวนเงิน (พันบาท)

สัดส่วน (ร้อยละ)

Amount (Thousand Baht) Percentage (%)
8,411,391
4,775,658
4,712,672
4,567,486
3,781,702
2,637,043
2,491,154
1,990,348
1,672,404
1,297,722
1,199,829
1,070,205
1,041,601
746,364
703,653
526,312
400,637
326,701
232,294
42,585,177

19.75
11.21
11.07
10.73
8.88
6.19
5.85
4.67
3.93
3.05
2.82
2.51
2.45
1.75
1.65
1.24
0.94
0.77
0.55
100
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Support and Development of SMEs
In its operations all along, SBCG has established and implemented SMEs potential enhancement plan
through holding of seminars with professionals and competent experts invited to join and share knowledge and
know-how beneficial to business operations as well as topics on external factors and incidents that may impact
business. This has aimed at consistent strengthening SMEs in their business operations. In 2010, the
Corporation adopted proactive policy, assisting SMEs in their control and resolution of problems and more access
to financial institutions for sources of funds. It organized Credit Guarantee Clinic to provide advice to SME
entrepreneurs individually in the same manner as medical clinics where physicians give treatment and advice
case by case. For the entrepreneurs considered having potential and requiring loans, SBCG has supported them
by coordinating with relevant financial institutions and keeping track of the progress thereof for them. In 2010,
SBCG organized 12 events of Credit Guarantee Clinic covering all regions, where a total of 705 SME
entrepreneurs participated and requested advice which required an aggregate amount of credit facilities of Bt.

6.911 billion. After the advice, suggestions and coordination by SBCG, 118 entrepreneurs have been granted
credit facilities amounting to Bt. 1.093 billion, of whom 73 entrepreneurs have been approved credit guarantee
by SBCG involving credit guarantee amount of Bt. 506 million. Table below exhibits details of the Credit
Guarantee Clinic events held in 2010:
Month

Province

January

Chanthaburi

February

Surat Thani

March

Songkhla

April

Udon Thani

May

Chiangmai

June

Bangkok

July

Chonburi

August

Saraburi

September

Nakhon Ratchasima

October

Nakhon Sawan

November

Phetchaburi

December

Ubon Ratchathani
Total

No. of participants
(entrepreneurs)

Credits required
(Bt. million)

17
55
70
91
72
17
58
55
79
54
73
64
705

231
1,342
510
671
450
61
463
196
635
590
636
226
6,011
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Information Technology Management in 2010

SBCG’s Information Technology Department has prepared the IT Master Plan for use as the
framework for its IT operations to accommodate and be line with its business strategies.
In 2010, SBCG developed and improved its IT in the following three areas:
1.

Data and IT system and platform for internal purpose
SBCG’s IT and work systems have been developed to serve its core business operations,
supporting the procurement, development and improvement of its IT consistently to respond to internal
needs, so that the work procedures will be streamlined, and work efficiency enhanced with higher
convenience and shortened time, as well as higher value added and reduced administration and
management costs, as follows:
 Core guarantee system put in place to support the core business and
consolidate with other systems, e.g. accounting and finance, guarantee
documentation, etc.
 Data warehouse made available for all areas to support analysis and decision
making, such as payment of guarantee claim, management information system
(MIS), etc.
 HR management system studied for applications in such personnel development
and management areas as performance evaluation and management, manpower
planning and analysis for competency development, etc.
 E-document system procured to enhance convenience and rapidity in searching
data files of customers.
 Call center system improved to support SME customer data filing for use to
analyze prospective customers’ demand to support introduction of SBCG
services.
2. IT security policy
The standard IT security policy has been worked out and implemented to control
risk factors that may cause damage in all areas to the IT and work systems. Efficient backup system software has been procured to support the IT contingency, recovery and

33
improvement procedures to ensure continuity in IT-supported business operations and
hence confidence of stakeholders in the security of SBCG’s service provision.
3. IT knowledge promotion
SBCG has consistently provided to its staff training courses on basic knowledge and
understanding of IT and security systems and measures, so that the staff will be able to apply to
their work properly and the culture of common commitment to maintaining IT security rules and
regulations of the organization will be created. Specialized knowledge and skills development
has also been made available for IT staff to benefit their operations and improvement of the IT
work system efficiency.
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Human Resource Management
SBCG has placed high degree of importance to management and development of personnel,
a resource considered of high value to the organization and retention and competence
development of whom to the maximum considered vital. It is because employees are regarded as
a major driving force of the organization. Therefore, SBCG has set HR management targets as
follows: development of standard HR management system; and development of knowledge,
competence, skills and attitudes so that staff can perform duties to achieve the targets set by
SBCG.
For the past year, SBCG has been successful in recruitment of qualified personnel to
adequately accommodate the increasing credit guarantee volume. There have been over 10
training and development courses for personnel of each position at both head office and branches.
Main topics are financial skills, interpersonal communication and laws relevant to credits.
Knowledge tests of trainees are available before and after the training. Staff have undergone
overseas training and study tours in several countries. Proportion of training provided to staff is 45
hours per person per year.
In view of retention of talented staff, SBCG has pursued its policy of improving staff welfare in
several areas to ensure staff happiness in performance of duties. There has been employee
engagement survey to develop and promote good working experience and environment for
employees at all levels. There is also comment box to encourage staff’s broad expression of ideas
and comments. All such efforts will be carried on although retention rate for the past year has duly
been impressive at 96.15%.
SBCG is confident that, in the business operations, code of ethics will help guide and set the
standard of ethical conduct and proper behavior for staff in daily performance of duties and
responsibilities. It has for the past year promoted, publicized and disseminated information about
code of ethics broadly and diversely through various media to stimulate staff’s awareness of the
code of ethics.
In addition, SBCG has established standard HR management system development plan with
focus on performance management system, reward management system, competency model and
blended learning system, and career development system, which will empower employees to drive
SBCG business forward.
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Risk Factors and Risk Management
SBCG is a specialized financial institution with commitment to development and promotion
of standard and efficient risk management, with risk contained on a systematic basis organizationwide, so that SBCG will be able to operate as targeted and with acceptable risk level. Its risk
management structure, policy and procedures have been worked out in line with the guidelines of
the Bank of Thailand (BOT).
SBCG’s risk management has the main objective of maintaining capital and minimizing risk
at the acceptable level, with the BOT guidelines applied to align with SBCG’s mission, covering five
risk perspectives, i.e. credit risk, operational risk, strategic risk, liquidity and capital adequacy risk,
and market risk. Review has been made regularly to commensurate with the business environment.
SBCG’s risk management procedure comprises risk identification, assessment, monitoring and
reporting. In this connection, Office of Risk Management has prepared key risk reports, so that
risks and risk trends can be identified and assessed, and hence the management’s and the Board
of Directors’ acknowledgment thereof and working out guidelines on risk management on a regular
basis..
Risk governance structure
SBCG has drawn up its risk governance structure, thereby key risk management bodies are
established. Board of Directors has determined risk management policy and guidelines as well as
monitor risk management in overall. Risk Management Committee has been tasked to work out risk
management policy, review adequacy of risk management policy and system, and monitor and
contain risks at the appropriate levels in line with the risk management master plan as well as the
target and scope set forth, together with approving proper risk management tools to such effect,
etc. Such duties and responsibilities are as prescribed in the Risk Management Committee Charter
pursuant to Order No. 93/2010. In 2010, Risk Management Subcommittee was also established
pursuant to Order No. 28/2010 to implement risk management policy and procedures as well as
scrutinizing development of risk management tools before proposal to Risk Management Committee
for approval.
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Significant risk management issues in 2010
1. Development of credit risk management system as summarized here:
1.1 Continued development of credit guarantee products under Portfolio Guarantee
Scheme as this guarantee type allows for risk control as regards the setting of ceiling amount for
NPL guarantee, guarantee liability proportion at not over the guarantee fee received, and stipulation
of definite guarantee period. More diversified guarantee features have been developed to better
correspond to the requirements of financial lenders.
1.2 Development of credit risk rating tools for use to classify individual customers to ensure
customers who acquire credit guarantee from SBCG are of good quality. SBCG has developed the
credit scoring model for customers that are juristic persons and natural persons, enabling the
Corporation to assess individual debtors more precisely and correctly. In this connection, there are
validation test and cut-off threshold in place to support its selection of debtors.
1.3 Development of risk-based pricing guidelines to ensure appropriate setting of guarantee
fee reflecting credit risk, operating cost and financial cost. SBCG has studied loan pricing and
insurance premium setting concepts and guidelines with mixed application of cost-plus pricing and
risk-based loan pricing. In the determination of its credit guarantee fee, expected loss from credit
guarantee and operating cost are taken into account. Based on these guidelines, SBCG work unit
in charge of developing guarantee products can work out appropriate risk-based guarantee fee.
2. Development of market risk management system: SBCG has conducted study program on
strategic asset allocation. The main concept is how to invest without losing the principal amount,
which reflects its risk appetite thereby no loss will be borne in every investment. That is the
rationale for making strategic asset allocation, with prudent risk monitoring, control and
management, to ensure least probability for loss incurrence in its investment. In so doing, SBCG
can carry out its investment operations in a practical manner generating results closest to those
expected by the Corporation, i.e. the acceptable risk level is that no loss is incurred in the
investment. Moreover, there have been review of market risk management policy and risk limit
setting guidelines, as well as stress test framework under crisis scenarios.
3.

Liquidity risk management: In 2010, SBCG reviewed its liquidity risk management policy

with risk limit setting. The Corporation has to maintain and ensure the availability and adequacy of
its capital funds to accommodate any damage or loss to be incurred in case of customers’ debt
default thereby SBCG has to make compensation to the lending banks.
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4.

Operational risk management: SBCG has managed operational risks according to the

guidelines of the Bank of Thailand, adopting and putting in place Risk Control Self Assessment
(RCSA), Key Risk Indicator (KRI) and Loss Event Reporting, as well as having all departments
regularly monitor and report operational risks.
5.

Strategic risk management: SBCG has mapped out strategic and action plans in

alignment with internal factors and external circumstances, communicated the strategic plan and
business targets to relevant staff at all levels, tracked and assessed the implementation and
operations to see progress thereof, and reviewed the strategic plan to cope with the incidents with
significant impacts.
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Internal Control and Internal Audit
SBCG Board of Directors has given a high degree of importance to internal control, good corporate
governance principles, and business management that is reliable, transparent and fair to all stakeholders, as well
as commitment to maintaining of corporate culture with due awareness of the significance of risk management
and adequacy of internal control in all respects of operations. All work units are required to adhere to internal
control principles and procedure in the performance of duties and the operations. Moreover, there shall be
review of efficiency, effectiveness and adequacy of risk management procedure and internal control system by
Audit Committee through discussion with and assessment of performance by internal auditors. Salient points
include consideration of the appropriateness of the scope, duties and responsibilities, action plan, and result of
internal control quality and adequacy assessment. Any significant issues or remarks will accordingly be
escalated by the Committee to the Board of Directors for resolutions.
Corporate governance has been enhanced through preparation of written corporate governance
policy, standard operational procedures, and internal control manual, as well as staff handbook featuring
employee disciplinary regulations, professional code of ethics and disciplinary punishment clauses covering both
minor and gross offences including misconduct cases. This aims at ensuring staff performance of duties with
efficiency, transparency and fairness to all stakeholders. There has also been review of performance and internal
control by staff on a regular basis to stimulate their prudence in the operations.
The act of control has been designated as part of the operational procedure. Proper control
structure has been put in place in all work units. There has been clear delegation of duties between the
operators, the controllers and the appraisers to ensure check and balance. Any transaction that may cause
conflict of interest shall be indicated and undertaken in accordance with the relevant rules and regulations of
SBCG.
Examination and monitoring of operations by Office of Internal Audit shall be risk based covering
compliance with the laws and regulatory rules and criteria, policy and regulations and code of ethics in the
operations of SBCG, adequacy assessment of internal control system and proper risk management, report of
monitoring and audit result to the President and the management for consideration and resolutions and report
thereof to Audit Committee on a bi-monthly basis. Audit Committee also advises on internal control system and
relevant rules, regulations and orders, to ensure good governance.
SBCG has all along been well aware that internal control is an essential procedure in carrying out its
operations in order to enhance operational efficiency and reasonable confidence that its operations have been
undertaken in line with its objectives and with generation of long-term returns, reliable reports of financial and
operating results, compliance with the relevant laws, rules and regulations, and prevention of any performance
that may impair SBCG’s assets and reputation.
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Operational Policies and Strategies for 2011
SBCG has mapped out its operational framework in four perspectives, namely financial perspective,
customer and public sector perspective, internal process perspective and learning and growth perspective.
In 2011, the Corporation will work out is strategic plan to ensure its operational direction will correspond with
and contribute to its continued business growth, as well as pave way for expansion of scope of business
operations for the years to come, which involves two main strategies:
Strategy 1: Strategy to build revenue growth and increase productivity with the following action plans
in place:
1.1 Market expansion and product development: It will focus on existing SME customers and expand
to new SME customers and financial institution alliances. The Corporation will develop and improve credit
guarantee products that will respond to the government policy and timely cope with the current
circumstances, and develop and improve normal credit guarantee products to be more diversified and
responsive to the needs of the target SMEs and financial institutions, with risk control and management. Such
product development will be carried out on a commercial scale so that SBCG can expand its scope of
services, build up revenues and sustain itself in the long run.
1.2
Setting proactive strategy to prevent and resolve NPGs: By reducing non-performing credit
guarantee (NPGs) which will help cut down reserve provision and payment of guarantee claim, and
accelerating follow-up of guarantee claim return.
1.3
Use of risk based pricing: Expand provision of credit guarantee facility to more diversified groups
of customers via risk based pricing.
1.4
Scale economies: This involves efficient and effective work process to lower unit cost of service
through operating cost and expense reduction and control, and optimization of existing assets.
1.5
Review and development of investment and fund management system to increase rate of return:
By determining strategy and guideline for investment portfolio management for return generation under
acceptable risk.
Strategy 2: Strategy to develop the organization that excels in service provision, relationship and
image, with the following action plans mapped out:
2.1 Review and rationalization of work processes to ensure excellence and preparation of standard
manuals for operations of all work units by developing and improving provision of convenient and rapid
services to SMEs; developing and improving administration of operations, i.e. credit guarantee underwriting
process, management of customers by setting operational targets in five areas, namely identify target
customers, expand new customer base, retain existing customer base, follow up and resolve existing
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customers’ cancellation of credit guarantee facility, and grow each group of customers; building relationship
with customers and alliances, e.g. special purpose financial institutions and commercial banks to jointly
develop and assist SMEs in accessing more credit facilities; bonding more with SME entrepreneurs through
holding Credit Guarantee Clinic in collaboration with such alliances as provincial chambers of commerce and
provincial federations of industries; fortifying identity of SBCG as “National Institute of Credit Guarantee”
thereby emphasis is put on building awareness of the right and significant role of SBCG among target
customers, e.g. SME entrepreneurs and the general public; promoting innovation through new opportunities in
servicing SMEs and new directions and methodologies to respond to the demand and expectation of
customers in the future; improving corporate governance and performance evaluation via development of
corporate governance principles and review of rules and regulations to ensure efficiency, transparency,
fairness and openness for inspection of its operations, as well as corporate social responsibility (CSR) thereby
SBCG has worked out action plans / projects in line with its CSR policy to bolster its good image as taking
part in support and development of the society among the general public, SME customers, financial
institutions and other stakeholders.
2.2 Review and development of IT system to properly support SBCG’s work processes in all areas
and the operations of the government, thereby data system and IT system development projects and
guidelines, both short-term and long-term on a consistent basis, have been established to support its
undertaking of transactions in a more efficient manner and to achieve the corporate target of operating cost
reduction and enhanced efficiency in business administration and management.
2.3
Human resource development to enhance staff’s knowledge and skills in their performance of
duties with efficiency and effectiveness at both the current and potential positions through improving and
developing human resource and organization management systems up to international standards and
ensuring the efficient application and implementation thereof.
2.4
Development of personnel management system to ensure SBCG can retain and recruit quality
personnel to perform duties in line with its strategic plan by developing the organization and building
corporate culture with awareness of corporate values from which corporate culture is developed, and
developing personnel and their working method to respond to the corporate strategy and environment, and
the changing economy, society and innovations. Thus, it is necessary for SBCG to develop its personnel to
boost their working skills and expertise, and realign the attitudes of its personnel at all levels in order to well
accommodate the changes to the organization and drive the organization toward the achievement of its
targets.
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Financial Position
In 2010, SBCG continued to operate in response to the government policy to accelerate
financial institutions’ lending of credits to the system by rendering credit guarantee under the
Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) phase 2 worth Bt. 30,000 million. The Cabinet at the meeting on
April 27, 2010 resolved to compensate for any damage incurred from the credit guarantee under
PGS throughout the 5-year term for an amount of up to Bt. 1,875 million and for the guarantee fee
waived in year 1 at 1.0% per annum. As of December 31, 2010, SBCG’s guarantee liability
amounted to Bt. 29,831.04 million. The Corporation also provided guarantee under PGS for TMB
Bank, PGS for individual financial institution, and non-systematic debt resolution project. Thus, as
of December 31, 2010, its guarantee liability totaled Bt. 72,890.10 million, up from a year earlier by
Bt. 33,005.88 million or 82.75%.
Assets
As of December 31, 2010, SBCG recorded total assets of Bt. 10,531.38 million, an 18.19%
increase from the previous year. Of the total, current assets amounted to Bt. 1,719.59 million, up
Bt. 1,016.37 million or 144.53% from 2009, mostly attributable to the increase in guarantee fees
receivable from both PGS projects and normal projects. Accrued guarantee fees receivable from
PGS projects were deposited in fixed accounts to fully accommodate provision for claim payment.
The rise in current assets also came from recognition of accrued guarantee fee income portion
pending disbursement from the government compensation under PGS phase 2 at 1% of guarantee
liability pursuant to the Cabinet resolution.
Non-current assets accounted for Bt. 8,811.79 million, up from the foregoing year by Bt.
604.77 million or 7.37%. The increase came partly from the rising net asset value of long-term
investments yielding returns during the year at the rate of 7.53% p.a., amounting to an increase of
Bt. 612.51 million from 2009. .
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
As of December 31, 2010, SBCG’s current liabilities amounted to Bt. 4,176.20 million, an
increase of Bt. 1,274.66 million or 43.93% from the previous year. Of the total, 86.88% were
provision for claim payment in the amount of Bt. 3,628.11 million, up Bt. 883.98 million or 32.21%
from the foregoing year. The remaining current liabilities of Bt. 548.09 million came from increase in
recognition of guarantee fee received in advance and guarantee fee compensation under PGS
phase 1 pending examination and return the excess amount of which to the government.
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As SBCG had been given relaxation by the Ministry of Finance (MOF) in complying with the
criteria of the International Accounting Standard 39 (IAS 39), the Board meeting no. 1/2009 on
January 29, 2009 resolved for the Corporation to gradually set aside provision in addition to that
under the existing criteria at 20% of the difference between provision under the existing criteria and
that under IAS 39. Thus, during 2010, additional provision was set aside at Bt. 1,353.83 million,
comprising provision under normal projects of Bt. 653.53 million and that in relation to guarantee fee
income under PGS of Bt. 700.30 million. After deduction of the amount transferred as receivables
due to claim payment of Bt. 257.32 million and due to provision decrease of Bt. 212.53 million as
resulted from loan classification, the remaining Bt. 883.98 million was net provision for claim
payment to be additionally set aside.
Shareholders’ equity amounted to Bt. 6,355.17 million, an increase from a year earlier by Bt.
346.47 million or 5.77%, as resulted from the operations in 2010 which recorded net profit of Bt.
265.54 million, together with Bt. 80.94 million increase of gains on valuation of investments.
Revenues and expenses
Total revenues in 2010 were recorded at Bt. 1,525.03 million, growing Bt. 812.99 million or
114.18% from the previous year. Of the total increase, Bt. 548.50 million or 137.96% was increase
in guarantee fee income and Bt. 261.55 million or 93.13% from private fund management. .
On the expenditure side, operating expenses amounted to Bt. 1,259.49 million. After
deduction of provision for claim payment of Bt. 883.98 million, and allowances for loss and doubtful
accounts of Bt. 228.93 million, operating expenses would become Bt. 146.58 million, up 32.23%
from 2009. Of this amount, personnel expenses accounted for 58.28% and other operating
expenses 41.72%.
Net profit (loss)
In 2010, SBCG recorded gross profit before write-off of bad debts, doubtful accounts and
guarantee claim payment amounting to Bt. 1,378.45 million, a growth of 129.29% from 2009. With
adjustments by provision for claim payment, bad debts and doubtful accounts, SBCG posted
operating profit of Bt. 265.54 million or Bt. 3.96 per share, declining from 2009 by Bt. 4.6 million, or
a decrease in earning per share by 0.07 per share.
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Auditor’s Report
To: The Shareholders of Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation
Office of the Auditor General has audited the balance sheets as at 31 December 2010 and 2009, and the relevant
statements of income, statements of changes in shareholders’ equity, and statements of cash flows for the years then ended of Small
Business Credit Guarantee Corporation (“SBCG” or “the Corporation”). These financial statements are under the responsibility of the
Corporation’s management as to the accuracy and completeness of the information contained therein. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on the audit results.
We have conducted the audits in accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and conduct the audits to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. It also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant financial estimates made by the
Corporation’s management, as well as determining the appropriateness of the items presented in the financial statements overall.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In the opinion of Office of the Auditor General, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, SBCG's financial positions as at 31 December 2010
and 2009, as well as its operating results and cash flows for each of the years then ended.
Without qualifying our opinion on the financial statements, please pay attention to the following:
1. Notes to financial statements no. 2 and no. 3.7 regarding provision for claim payment: SBCG has gradually set aside
provision pursuant to the new criteria of the Bank of Thailand (“BOT”) in 2010 by additionally provided 20% of the difference between
the reserve specified in its credit guarantee policy and that under the BOT criteria. Full completion of the provision as per the criteria
is expected by 2012.
2.Notes no. 3.2 and no. 4.17 regarding employee bonus: The Corporation recognized such expense on a cash basis without
making projection thereof. If projection is made, such expense would increase.

Jiraporn Piriyakitpaiboon
(Ms. Jiraporn Piriyakitpaiboon)
Director of Audit Office

Sunan Wongmek
(Ms. Sunan Wongmek)
Auditor in Charge
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Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation
Balance Sheets
As at 31 December 2010 and 2009
Unit: Baht
Notes

2010

2009

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalent items

3.3

4.1

627,970,816.38

134,428,477.55

Short-term investments

3.4

4.2

972,000,000.00

483,000,000.00

Claims receivable

3.5

4.3

2,203,938,861.92

2,087,830,486.42

Less Allowance for doubtful accounts

3.5

4.3

(2,203,938,861.92)

(2,087,830,486.42)

3,146,647.03

2,879,591.82

Accrued interest receivable
Accrued guarantee fees receivable

4.4

113,439,039.29

80,606,467.66

Other current assets

4.5

3,035,155.28

2,307,804.51

1,719,591,657.98

703,222,341.54

8,749,495,012.36

8,136,987,675.21

Total current assets
Non-current assets
Long-term investments

3.4

4.2

Loans to employees
Office condominium and equipment - net

3.6

4.6

Intangible assets - net
Other non-current assets - net
Total non-current assets
Total assets

4.7

318,849.83
57,296,277.34

65,032,360.44

4,670,218.86

2,654,733.25

323,775.45

2,024,775.45

8,811,785,284.01

8,207,018,394.18

10,531,376,941.99

8,910,240,735.72

The notes to financial statements form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation
Balance Sheets (Continued)
As at 31 December 2010 and 2009
Unit: Baht
Notes

2010

2009

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
Current liabilities
Guarantee fee received in advance
Compensation for fees from government
Fees payable to debtors
Other payables
Accrued expenses
Provision for claim payment
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Registered
68,399,467 ordinary shares each of Baht 100 par value
Issued and paid
67,024,730 ordinary shares each of Baht 100 par value
Unrealized gains
Inappropriate retained earnings (deficit)
Total shareholders' equity
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity
Off-balance sheet items - Contingencies
Liabilities on guarantees

4.8
4.9

3.7

4.10

492,209,425.47
30,043,154.57
2,383,375.10
18,084,412.10
5,370,617.20
3,628,112,690.28
4,176,203,674.72
4,176,203,674.72

137,213,564.77
3,599,500.00
7,069,030.79
4,962,831.63
4,566,095.02
2,744,130,503.22
2,901,541,525.43
2,901,541,525.43

6,839,946,700.00

6,839,946,700.00

6,702,473,000.00
266,885,666.80
(614,185,399.53)
6,355,173,267.27
10,531,376,941.99

6,702,473,000.00
185,950,954.23
(879,724,743.94)
6,008,699,210.29
8,910,240,735.72

72,890,096,280.84

39,884,224,965.57

4.11

4.12

4.13

The notes to financial statements form an integral part of the financial statements.

(Dr. Pichit Akrathit)
Chairman

(Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong)
President
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Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statements of Income
For the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009
Unit: Baht
Notes
Revenues
Guarantee fees
Returns on fund investments
Interest income
Gains on disposal of assets
Other income
Total revenues
Expenses
Salaries and other employee expenses
Office expenses
Seminar and business development expenses
Advertising and public relations
Vehicle expenses
Director expenses
Depreciation
Entertainment
Meeting expenses
Professional fees
State enterprise performance appraisal
Directors' inspection tour expenses
ACSIC meeting expenses
State enterprise plan expenses
Upcountry branches' operating expenses
Property tax
Private fund management fees
Bad debts
Claim expenses - net
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Other expenses
Total expenses
Net profit
Earnings per share

3.1
3.1
3.1

2010

4.14

2009

946,087,796.76
542,387,741.15
33,893,488.32
2,664,009.61
1,525,033,035.84

397,585,612.80
280,840,415.50
30,826,899.57
330,162.00
2,461,490.21
712,044,580.08

85,415,660.73
11,414,687.40
2,013,781.19
12,948,297.00
1,758,224.25
1,906,000.00
11,048,124.79
344,973.27
238,772.75
1,550,333.33
1,177,000.00
1,317,121.69

55,494,769.40
10,990,370.74
1,731,818.10
10,720,899.28
1,529,062.55
1,165,000.00
11,395,191.27
205,970.50
186,151.77
1,806,000.00
1,177,000.00
402,825.85
1,204,593.72
83,495.00
617,040.87
588,863.00
9,219,893.39
95,434,019.48
81,303,780.36
154,330,026.38
2,322,719.56
441,909,491.22
270,135,088.86
4.03

3.2

-

4.10

3.9

The notes to financial statements form an integral part of the financial statements.

200,052.77
479,688.50
588,863.00
10,815,116.57
111,713,153.51
883,982,187.06
117,224,939.61
3,356,714.01
1,259,493,691.43
265,539,344.41
3.96
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Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
For the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009
Unit: Baht
Issued and paid
share capital

Unrealized gains
(loss)

Retained earnings
(deficits)

Total

4,702,473,000.00

(59,819,934.17)

(1,149,859,832.80)

3,492,793,233.03

-

245,770,888.40

-

245,770,888.40

Total income recognition in shareholders' equity

-

245,770,888.40

-

245,770,888.40

Net profit

-

-

Increase of ordinary share capital

2,000,000,000.00

-

Balance as at 31 December 2009

6,702,473,000.00

Balance as at 1 January 2010

Notes

Balance as at 1 January 2009
Unrealized gains
- Gains on revaluation of available-for-sale securities

270,135,088.86

270,135,088.86

-

2,000,000,000.00

185,950,954.23

(879,724,743.94)

6,008,699,210.29

6,702,473,000.00

185,950,954.23

(879,724,743.94)

6,008,699,210.29

-

80,934,712.57

-

80,934,712.57

Total income recognition in shareholders' equity

-

80,934,712.57

-

80,934,712.57

Net profit

-

-

265,539,344.41

265,539,344.41

6,702,473,000.00

266,885,666.80

(614,185,399.53)

6,355,173,267.27

Unrealized gains
- Gains on revaluation of available-for-sale securities

Balance as at 31 December 2010

4.12

The notes to financial statements form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009
Unit: Baht
2010
Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit
Adjustments to reconcile net profit (loss) to cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation
Allowance for bad debts and doubtful accounts
Provision for claim expenses
Profit on disposal of assets
Unrealized gains on investment
Interest income
Interest receivable
Cash provided by operating activities before changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease (increase) in operating assets
Claims receivable
Accrued guarantee fees receivable
Other current assets
Other non-current assets
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Guarantee fees received in advance
Fees to be paid to debtors
Compensation for fees from government
Other payables
Accrued expenses
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
The notes to financial statements form an integral part of the financial statements.

2009

265,539,344.41

270,135,088.86

11,048,136.79
228,938,093.12
883,982,187.06

11,395,191.27
249,764,045.86
81,303,780.36

(531,572,624.58)
(33,893,488.32)

(330,162.00)
(271,620,522.11)
(30,826,899.57)

33,626,433.11
857,668,081.59

34,899,132.26
344,719,654.93

(227,821,529.01)
(32,832,571.63)
(727,350.77)
584,435.89

(250,088,290.20)
(80,598,991.27)
673,529.03
189,244.34

354,995,860.70
(4,685,655.69)
26,443,654.57
13,121,580.47
804,522.18
129,882,946.71
987,551,028.30

(39,609,897.04)
7,069,030.79
3,599,500.00
1,296,914.76
514,861.02
(356,954,098.57)
(12,234,443.64)
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Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009
Unit: Baht

2010

2009

Cash flows from investing activities
318,849.83

(318,849.83)

483,000,000.00

514,000,000.00

(972,000,000.00)

(557,000,000.00)

Cash used for investments

-

(2,000,000,000.00)

Proceeds provided by disposal of assets

-

330,190.00

(5,327,539.30)

(2,356,971.95)

(494,008,689.47)

(2,045,345,631.78)

Decrease (increase) in loans to employees
Proceeds provided by matured notes receivable and fixed deposits
Purchase of notes receivable and fixed deposits

Purchase of additional fixed assets
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds provided by capital increase
Net cash provided by financing activities

-

2,000,000,000.00

-

2,000,000,000.00

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent items

493,542,338.83

(57,580,075.42)

Cash and cash equivalent items at the beginning of the period

134,428,477.55

192,008,552.97

Cash and cash equivalent items at the end of the period

627,970,816.38

134,428,477.55

The notes to financial statements form an integral part of the financial statements.
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(Detail 1)
Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation
Interest Income
For the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009

Interest income from deposits at banks
Interest income from notes receivable
Interest income - claims receivable
Interest income - staff welfare
Total

2010

Unit: Baht
2009

9,962,827.53

8,874,029.96

2,175,078.03

600,394.51

21,753,378.35

21,351,232.16

2,204.41

1,242.94

33,893,488.32

30,826,899.57
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Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009
.............................................
1. General Information
Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation (“SBCG” or “the Corporation”) was incorporated under the Small
Business Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2534 (1991) taking effect on December 30, 1991. It is tasked to
provide credit guarantees and operate its business in relation to the business activities of small industry enterprises
(industrial operations, handicraft production and any other business operations prescribed by the Board of Directors,
which are only in the nature of private sector enterprises and have fixed assets in the amount as prescribed by ministerial
regulations) to accelerate the distribution of credit extension across the country and hence contribute to the national
economic and social development.
2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements are prepared in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed in the
Accounting Act B.E. 2543 (2000) and the items therein are presented in accordance with the Notification of the
Department of Business Development regarding requirement for the brief items to be shown in the financial statements
B.E. 2552 (2009) dated January 30, 2009.
2.1 New or revised accounting framework, accounting standards and financial reporting standards
In 2010, the Federation of Accounting Professions issued the notification regarding the adoption of the new or revised
accounting framework, accounting standards and financial reporting standards, which are expected to have impact in
relation to the Corporation as follows:
Effective date
Accounting Framework (Revised 2009)
May 26, 2010
TAS 1
TAS 7
TAS 8
TAS 10
TAS 16
TAS 17
TAS 18
TAS 19
TAS 20
TAS 24

Accounting Standards
Presentation of Financial Statements (Revised 2009)
Cash Flow Statements (Revised 2009)
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
(Revised 2009)
Events after the Reporting Period (Revised 2009)
Property, Plant and Equipment (Revised 2009)
Leases (Revised 2009)
Revenue (Revised 2009)
Employee Benefits
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance (Revised 2009)
Related Party Disclosures (Revised 2009)

Effective date
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2011
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TAS 26
TAS 33
TAS 34
TAS 36
TAS 37

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
Earning per Share (Revised 2009)
Interim Financial Reporting (Revised 2009)
Impairment of Assets (Revised 2009)
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
(Revised 2009)
TAS 38 Intangible Assets (Revised 2009)

January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011
January 1, 2011

Financial Reporting Standard
TFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
(Revised 2009)

Effective date
January 1, 2011

January 1, 2011

The Corporation has considered the impact of the above accounting standards and expected no material impact on the
Corporation’s financial statements, except for TAS 19 regarding Employee Benefits, which may affect the financial
statement in the first year of the adoption, and the management’s assessment of which is now underway.
2.2 Re-itemization
Some re-itemization is made to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 to be aligned with the
items presented in the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010.
3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Revenue recognition
3.1.1 Guarantee fees are recognized upon approval of credit guarantees, collected in advance on an annual
basis at a determined rate and amortized on a time proportion basis.
3.1.2 Returns on fund investments
- Interest income from cash at banks, negotiable certificates of deposits (NCDs), bonds and debentures
are recognized on an accrual basis.
- Premium or discount on investments is amortized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
effective yields on assets and presented as an adjustment to interest income.
- Gains on disposal of debt and equity instruments are recognized as revenues in the fiscal period when the
disposal takes place.
3.1.3 Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the effective yields on assets.
3.2 Expense recognition
Expenses are recognized on an accrual basis, except for employee bonus which is recognized on a cash basis.
3.3 Cash and cash equivalent items
Cash and cash equivalent items comprise cash, deposits with financial institutions, and short-term investments with
maturity not over 3 months.
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3.4 Investments
3.4.1 Investments in saving deposits, fixed deposits, notes receivable and NCDs are presented at cost.
3.4.2 Investments in marketable, available for sale securities are carried at fair value. Changes in the carrying
value are recognized as allowance for changes in the value of the investments which is presented as an
adjustment against the investments and as a separate item in the shareholders’ equity until the securities
are sold, and then such changes are recorded in the statement of income.
3.4.3 Investments in private funds
Debt securities classified as available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value. Fair value of debt
securities is calculated with reference to risk-free yield curve adjusted by the appropriate risk premium.
Increases/decreases in the carrying amount are credited/charged against unrealized gains/losses on
investments in available-for-sale securities in shareholders’ equity.
A test for impairment is carried out when there is a factor indicating that such investment might be
impaired and be determined from the redemption price. Impairment loss is charged to the statement of
income.
On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
is charged or credited to the statement of income.
In case of disposal of part of the investment in debt securities of the same type, the carrying amount of the
disposed portion is determined from the weighted average carrying amount of the total holding amount of
the investment.
3.5 Claims receivable
Claims receivable represent the amount SBCG pays to lending banks under the guarantee agreements which can
be recovered from the borrowers. SBCG charges interest on these receivables at 7.50% p.a. as required under
the Civil and Commercial Code and recognized as income on a cash basis as recovery of which is very unlikely
as these guarantee debtors mostly lack liquidity and have undergone legal execution by the lending banks, hence
classified as bad debts and the chance of debt recovery from whom has been slim based on past experience as
compared with debt collection from outstanding receivables as of the date in the balance sheets. Thus, for this
item, the Corporation set aside 100% allowance for doubtful accounts pursuant to the resolution of the Board
meeting no. 3/2001 held on March 29, 2001. Bad debts written off help write down provision for bad debts.
3.6 Office condominium and equipment
Office condominium and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated
by the straight line method over the estimated useful life of the assets, as below:
Office condominium
Furniture and fixtures
Office equipment
Computer and equipment
Motor vehicles

20
10
5
3
5

years
years
years
years
years
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Gains (losses) on disposal of these assets are determined from the difference between net cash received from the disposal
and the carrying value of the assets and recognized in the statement of income.
Expenses for the addition, renewal and betterment of assets, which result in a substantial increase in the
replacement value of the assets, are capitalized. Repair and maintenance costs are recognized as expenses in the
fiscal period of the incurrence thereof.
3.7 Provision for claim payment
SBCG is a special purpose financial institution to take charge of providing credit guarantees for debtors of
financial institutions with inadequate collateral security. The Corporation has instituted the credit guarantee
policy which was approved by its Board of Directors at the meeting no. 12/2006 held on December 21, 2006 and
has been revised and updated regularly thereafter. The most updated version was approved at the Board meeting
no. 16/2009 held on October 28, 2009.
The Corporation has classified debts and set aside provision for claim payment taking into account guarantee
liability and impairment that may incur as per the guarantee criteria for each type of guarantee. Such guarantee
liability is categorized as below:
3.7.1 Type of guarantee liability – normal project
1. Guarantee of normal debts – SBCG is liable according to the guarantee liability plus interest since the
debt default date until the lawsuit filing date or not exceeding the liability conditions set forth in the
letter of guarantee.
2. Guarantee of NPL - SBCG is liable according to the guarantee liability plus interest since the debt
default date until the finalization of the legal case.
3. Guarantee under MOU for allocation of guarantee line - SBCG is liable according to the guarantee
liability plus interest since the debt default date until the lawsuit filing date or not exceeding 180 days
as specified in the letter of guarantee.
4. Guarantee under risk participation – SBCG is liable for half of the impairment loss (impairment equal
to liability deducted by value of collateral sold) since the debt default date until the lawsuit filing date
but not exceeding 180 days
SBCG has been given relaxation by the Ministry of Finance (“MOF”) in complying with the criteria of the
International Accounting Standard 39 (IAS 39) until 2012. At the Board meeting no. 1/2009 on January 29,
2009, it was resolved for the Corporation to gradually set aside the provision as follows:
In 2010 and 2011, SBCG would additionally set aside provision at 20% and 50% of the difference between the
provision set under its credit guarantee policy and that pursuant to the Bank of Thailand (“BOT”) criteria
respectively.
In 2012, the Corporation would set aside for the difference between the outstanding debt book value and the present
value of the cash flow expected to be provided by disposal of collateral at 100%.
The provision for claim payment for the year ended December 31, 2010 was duly set aside and recognized as net claim
expenses in the statement of income.
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3.7.2 Provision for claim payment - Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS)
Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) features PGS phase 1, PGS phase 2, PGS for a commercial bank, people debt
(non-systematic debt) resolution project, and PGS for individual financial institution. Provision for claim
payment has been set aside as below:
PGS phase 1 and phase 2 is credit guarantee scheme thereby agreement is made with financial institutions to set
out guarantee conditions and liability proportion for credit guarantee throughout the 5-year project term
(beginning March 6, 2009 and March 7, 2010 respectively). Under PGS phase 1, maximum damage under NPG
guarantee liability is determined at 15.50% of average guarantee liability throughout the scheme. Under PGS
phase 2, maximum damage under NPG guarantee liability is determined at 15.50% of average guarantee liability
throughout the scheme. Provision for claim payment is set aside in full amount of fee income received in the
given year. For phase 1, income separately comes from two portions, one being guarantee fee income collected
by SBCG at 8.75% and the other being compensation from the government at 6.75%. For phase 2, income also
separately comes from two portions, one being guarantee fee income collected by SBCG at 8.75% and the other
being compensation from the government at 6.25%. Thus, the Corporation sets aside provision for claim
payment in full amount of fee income received in each respective year and difference of the damage under phase
2 on the part not compensated for by the government by another 0.50%.
PGS for a commercial bank thereby an MOU has been entered into with a commercial bank for cooperation under
the PGS with total guarantee line of Baht 3 billion. Such arrangement project with SBCG will enable the bank to
make available to each SME customer guarantee facility under the PGS credit guarantee criteria and procedure on a
7-year term basis (beginning March 26, 2010). Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liability is determined at
12% of average guarantee liability as of the end of the guarantee. Fee is charged at 1.75% p.a. of guarantee amount.
Hence, SBCG set aside provision for claim payment based on the fee income received in the respective year
aggregately not over 12% throughout the 7-year project life.
People debts (non-systematic debts) resolution scheme is a credit guarantee project under the government policy
and to be implemented with the guarantee amount of up to Baht 3 billion for guarantee term of 8 years and Baht 2
billion for guarantee term of 12 years. Its objective is to provide credit guarantee to SMEs participating in the
scheme and lacking collateral or having inadequate collateral. Eligible entrepreneurs must be the ones who have
duly undergone such processes as people debt negotiation, debt restructuring negotiation and credit underwriting
according to the regulations of the respective participating banks. Claim payment will not exceed 15% and 23% of
average guarantee liability as of the end of the guarantee term respectively. Guarantee fee is chargeable at 2.00%
p.a. of the guarantee line. SBCG set aside provision for claim payment based on the fee income received in the
respective year aggregately not over 15% and 23% throughout the 8-year project life and the 12-year project life
respectively.
PGS for individual financial institution is credit guarantee scheme between SBCG and each individual financial
institution pursuant to the Board of Directors at its meeting no. 5/2010 held on March 26, 2010. There are two
types, one is on a 5-year term basis and the other on a 7-year term basis. Both types involve total guarantee line
of up to Baht 10 billion. Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liability is determined at 8.50% and 12.00% of
average guarantee liability as of the end of the guarantee term respectively. For both types, guarantee fee is
chargeable at 1.75% p.a. of the guarantee line. SBCG set aside provision for claim payment based on the fee
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income received in the respective year aggregately not over 8.50% and 12.00% throughout the 5-year project life
and the 7-year project life respectively.
Provision for claim payment for PGS for the year ended December 31, 2010 was recorded as net claim
expenses in the statement of income of the respective fiscal period.
3.8 Provident fund
The Bank registered the provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530 (1987), to which
contribution is made by employees at 5% of their salaries and by the Corporation at 5%-10% of the employees’
salaries subject to their respective years of service. MFC Asset Management Plc. is the fund manager.
3.9 Earnings (loss) per share
Earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing net profit (loss) for the year by the weighted average number
of issued and paid ordinary shares.
4. Additional Information
4. 1 Cash and cash equivalent items comprising:
2010
39.96

Unit: Baht million
2009
30.42

2010
52.00
920.00
972.00

Unit: Baht million
2009
483.00
483.00

Cash in hand and deposits at banks
Cash equivalent items
- Fixed deposits of not over 3 months
418.01
0.01
- Notes receivable
170.00
104.00
Total
627.97
134.43
Saving deposits amounted to Baht 39.48 million for the year ended December 31, 2010, carrying interest rates in
the range of 0.10% - 0.75% per annum.
Fixed deposits of not over 3 months amounted to Baht 418.01 million for the year ended December 31, 2010,
carrying interest rates in the range of 1.00% - 1.83% per annum.
Notes receivable comprised at-call bills of exchange (BE) amounting to Baht 170 million for the year ended
December 31, 2010, carrying interest rates in the range of 1.50% - 2.00% per annum.
4.2 Investments consisting of:
4.

2.1 Short-term investments
Notes receivable
Fixed deposits

Notes receivable comprised BE with 4-month maturity amounting to Baht 52 million for the year ended December 31, 2010
and carrying interest rate of 2.00% per annum.
Fixed deposits comprised 5-month to 1-year time deposits amounting to Baht 92 million for the year ended December 31,
2010 and carrying interest rates in the range of 1.88% - 2.25% per annum.
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4.2.2 Long-term investments
Investment in open-ended fund (Note no. 4.2.2.1)
Investment in private funds (Note no. 4.2.2.2)

2010
18.80
8,730.69
8,749.49

Unit: Baht million
2009
15.92
8,121.07
8,136.99

2010
30.00
(11.20)
18.80
6.27

Unit: Baht million
2009
30.00
(14.08)
15.92
5.31

4.2.2.1 Investment in open-ended fund
Investment in 3,000,000 units of Thai Dragon Fund
Less Provision for devaluation of securities
Net book value
Market value per unit (Baht)

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, investment in the open-ended fund was expressed in net book value of Baht 18.80
million and Baht 15.92 million respectively. The cost value was Baht 30 million. Loss from the decline in value in
2001 was recorded at Baht 23.25 million. Hence, unrealized gains (loss) amounted to Baht 12.05 million and Baht
9.17 million respectively.
Investment in Thai Dragon Fund has been in the amount of Baht 30 million. It is a redeemable open-ended fund
established and operated by BOA Asset Management Co., Ltd. since March 22, 1994 (fund registration date). Its main
objective is to mobilize saving and investment funds from domestic and overseas financial institutions, as well as
general investors in Bangkok Metropolitan area, for onward investments in securities and other financial instruments
with emphasis on the security and stability of the investments.
Private fund investments are investments in available-for-sale securities managed by four asset management companies
(AMC) engaged by the Corporation. In this regard, 85% of net asset value of the fund is invested in debt instruments and
the remaining in equity instruments. The investments are compliant with the policy and scope of investment approved by
its Board of Directors. Management fee of 0.10% of net asset value of the fund is chargeable annually by the AMC. For
the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Corporation recorded management fee expense of Baht 10.82 million
and Baht 9.22 million respectively, and returns on fund investments of Baht 542.39 million and Baht 280.84 million
respectively.
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4.2.2.2 Investment in private funds
Comparative table of cost value and fair market value:
2010

Cost
value
Deposits at banks
Saving deposits
Fixed deposits
Investment in other securities
- Debt instruments
Bills of exchange of banks
Promissory notes of financial institutions
Promissory notes of banks

Fair
market
value

2009
Value
presented
in
financial
statement

Cost
value

Fair
market
value

Unit: Baht million
Value
presented in
financial
statement

42.08
145.72
187.80

42.08
145.72
187.80

42.08
145.72
187.80

28.17
50.19
78.36

28.17
50.19
78.36

28.17
50.19
78.36

368.33
187.04
555.37

368.33
187.04
555.37

368.33
187.04
555.37

393.20
7.50
80.21
480.91

393.20
7.15
80.21
480.56

393.20
7.15
80.21
480.56

1,913.79
2,023.87
267.01
484.15
4,688.82

1,913.79
2,023.87
267.01
484.15
4,688.82

1,623.32
2,342.63
211.14
442.44
4,619.53

1,629.57
2,345.38
213.48
442.50
4,630.93

1,629.57
2,345.38
213.48
442.50
4,630.93

276.33
1,817.47
2,093.80

276.33
1,817.47
2,093.80

232.22
1,581.08
1,813.30

236.44
1,601.86
1,838.30

236.44
1,601.86
1,838.30

1,201.71
3.19
1,204.90
8,730.69

1,201.71
3.19
1,204.90
8,730.69

952.19
-

1,092.92
-

1,092.92
-

952.19
7,944.29
176.78
8,121.07

1,092.92
8,121.07

1,092.92
8,121.07

- Bonds and treasury bills
1,906.94
Government bonds
2,034.28
Bonds issued by banks
State enterprise bonds guaranteed by MOF 265.80
484.15
Treasury bills
4,691.17
- Debentures
Debentures of banks
275.83
Debentures of non-banks
1,792.21
2,068.04
- Shares and warrants
Ordinary shares
972.45
Warrants
1.02
973.47
Total
8,475.85
Plus Unrealized gains (Note no. 4.12)
254.84
8,730.69
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4.2.2.2 Investment in private funds (cont.)
Fair market value classified by fund managers:
Unit: Baht million
2010 (Fair market value)
MFC
ONE K-ASSET

Total

6.91
70.10
77.01

6.74
25.40
32.14

10.76
10.76

17.67
50.22
67.89

42.08
145.72
187.80

252.48
252.48

187.04
187.04

115.85
115.85

-

368.33
187.04
555.37

255.68
211.93
267.01
734.62

566.87
514.39
224.92
1,306.18

474.98
438.08
259.23
1,172.29

616.26
859.47
1,475.73

1,913.79
2,023.87
267.01
484.15
4,688.82

256.22
703.66
959.88

20.11
425.03
445.14

415.21
415.21

273.57
273.57

276.33
1,817.47
2,093.80

350.92
0.91
351.83
2,375.82

311.88
0.54
312.42
2,282.92

253.07
0.54
253.61
1,967.72

285.84
1.20
287.04
2,104.23

1,201.71
3.19
1,204.90
8,730.69

TISCO
Deposits at banks
Saving deposits
Fixed deposits
Investment in other securities
- Debt instruments
Bills of exchange of banks
Promissory notes of banks
- Bonds and treasury bills
Government bonds
Bonds issued by banks
State enterprise bonds guaranteed by MOF
Treasury bills
- Debentures
Debentures of banks
Debentures of non-banks
- Shares and warrants
Ordinary shares
Warrants
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4.2.2.2 Investment in private funds (cont.)
Fair market value classified by fund managers:
Unit: Baht million
TISCO
Deposits at banks
Saving deposits
Fixed deposits
Investment in other securities
- Debt instruments
Bills of exchange of banks
Promissory notes of financial institutions
Promissory notes of banks
- Bonds and treasury bills
Government bonds
Bonds issued by banks
State enterprise bonds guaranteed by MOF
Treasury bills
- Debentures
Debentures of banks
Debentures of non-banks
- Shares
Ordinary shares

0.83
0.83

2009 (Fair market value)
MFC
ONE
K-ASSET

รวม

8.03
8.03

1.51
1.51

17.80
50.19
67.99

28.17
50.19
78.36

40.07
40.07

353.13
7.15
360.28

80.21
80.21

393.20
7.15
80.21
480.56

40.44
907.21
213.48
45.78
1,206.91

686.57
698.47
97.92
1,482.96

312.43
100.60
263.86
676.89

590.13
639.10
34.94
1,264.17

1,629.57
2,345.38
213.48
442.50
4,630.93

185.43
509.71
695.14

51.01
254.31
305.32

555.73
555.73

282.11
282.11

236.44
1,601.86
1,838.30

320.50
320.50
2,223.38

296.89
296.89
2,133.27

225.08
225.08
1,819.49

250.45
250.45
1,944.93

1,092.92
1,092.92
8,121.07

-

61

4.3 Claims receivable
Unit: Baht million
2009
2,087.83

Claims receivable

2010
2,203.94

Less Allowance for doubtful accounts

(2,203.94)

(2,087.83)

-

-

Claims receivable - net

.

.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, SBCG’s guarantee payments to the banks for the debtors under its guarantee
stood at Baht 257.32 million and Baht 272.03 million, with principal paid back amounting to Baht 30.79 million
and Baht 22.39 million respectively. The payments received from the debtors were recorded as interest income of
Baht 21.75 million and Baht 21.35 million respectively. During 2010 and 2009, bad debts of Baht 111.71 million and
Baht 95.43 million were written off respectively. These bad debts included the amortization of the advance
payment on court fees of Baht 1.27 million and Baht 0.45 million respectively. (Note no. 4.7)
As regards the interest from the debtors’ guarantee for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the
Corporation did not recognize it as income as it was rather certain that the collection of such amount of Baht
148.23 million and Baht 148.24 million respectively would be impossible.
4.4 Accrued guarantee fees receivable
Unit: Baht million

- PGS phase 1
- PGS phase 2
- Normal projects
Total

Beginning
80.61
-.
80.61

2010
Increase Decrease Ending
392.56 (473.17)
113.56
(0.68) 112.88
0.93
(0.38)
0.55
507.05 (474.23) 113.43

2009
Beginning Increase Decrease
80.61
0.01
0.10 0.11
0.01 80.71
0.11

Ending
80.61
-.
80.61

On February 17, 2009, the Cabinet passed a resolution approving the implementation of Portfolio Guarantee
Scheme (PGS) phase 1 (5-year scheme tenure) with total credit guarantee line of Baht 30 billion and guarantee fee
collectible at 1.75% p.a. Later the Cabinet’s resolutions were passed on September 1, 2009 and January 5, 2010
approving SBCG to waive the credit guarantee fees under the PGS in the first year for a period of one year, from
the launch of the scheme on March 6, 2009 to March 5, 2010 in a total line of up to Baht 525 million to all clients
under SBCG’s guarantee. The government will pay SBCG compensation for the guarantee fees waived as per
such resolutions and the guarantee fees waived in the first year will be considered for calculating the average
guarantee obligation.
The Cabinet later on April 27, 2010 passed a resolution approving the implementation of PGS phase 2 (5-year
scheme tenure) with total credit guarantee line of Baht 30 billion and guarantee fee collectible at 0.75% in the first
year from all clients under its guarantee, from the beginning of this phase on March 7, 2010 until December 31,
2010. The government will subsidize the fee difference of 1% p.a. of the guarantee line in the first year in the
amount up to Baht 300 million. Meantime, SBCG will consider the guarantee fee reduced of 1% in the first year
for calculating the average guarantee obligation. For years 2-5, normal fee rate of 1.75% p.a. will be applicable.
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4.5 Other current assets comprising:
2010
0.82
0.39
1.83
3.04

Advance payment - employees
Office supplies
Prepaid expenses
4.6

Unit: Baht million
2009
0.23
0.30
1.78
2.31

Office condominium - net

Unit: Baht million

2010
Cost
Beginning Additional Disposal Ending
93.53
93.53

Office
condominium
Furniture and
fixtures
7.68
Office
12.34
equipment
Computer
equipment
10.68
Motor
vehicles
20.22
Total
144.45

Accumulated depreciation
Net
Beginning Additional Disposal Ending book value
39.45
4.67
44.12 49.41

0.06
0.44

-

7.74
12.78

7.16
10.82

0.14
0.67

0.84

(0.12)

11.40

9.93

- .
1.34

- .
(0.12)

20.22
145.67

12.06
79.42

-

7.30
11.49

0.44
1.29

0.55

(0.12) 10.36

1.04

3.04
9.07

- . 15.10
(0.12) 88.37

5.12
57.30

Unit: Baht million

2009
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Beginning Additional Disposal Ending
93.53
93.53

Office
condominium
Furniture and
fixtures
7.68
Office
12.01
equipment
Computer
equipment
11.07
Motor
vehicles
19.82
Total
144.11

Net

Beginning Additional Disposal Ending book value
34.78
4.67
39.45 54.08

0.33

-

7.68
12.34

6.99
9.98

0.17
0.84

-

7.16
10.82

0.52
1.52

0.32

(0.71)

10.68

10.07

0.57

(0.71)

9.93

0.75

1.16
1.81

(0.76)
(1.47)

20.22
144.45

9.36
71.18

3.46
9.71

(0.76)
(1.47)

12.06
79.42

8.16
65.03
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4.7 Other non-current assets - net

Deposits
Advance payment – court fees (Note no. 4.3)
Advance payment – legal expenses
Less Allowance for advance payment – court fees and legal expenses
Other non-current assets - net

2010
0.32
6.71
2.01
9.04
(8.72)
0.32

Unit: Baht million
2009
0.32
7.60
1.70
9.62
(7.60)
2.02

As of December 31, 2010, SBCG set aside allowance for advance payment for court fees and legal expenses at
100% as it was rather certain that such amount could not be recovered from the clients.
4.8

Compensation for fees from government
Beginning balance
Plus Compensation for fees from government
Less Compensation as fee income
Ending balance

(Unit: Baht million)
2010
2009
3.60
528.74
4.75
(502.30)
(1.15)
30.04
3.60
.

As of December 31, 2010, SBCG received from the government advance payment to compensate for the waived
first-year guarantee fee of 1.75% p.a. under PGS phase 1 amounting to Baht 525 million on October 29, 2010,
and for the waived guarantee fee in the supporting program for tourism entrepreneurs amounting to Baht 3.74
million on December 21, 2010, totaling Baht 528.74 million advance payment of compensation. During the
period, the Corporation recognized as fee income Baht 494.96 million under PGS phase 1 and Baht 7.34 million
for tourism, totaling Baht 502.30 million, taking into consideration actual clients’ request of guarantee lines as of
December 31, 2010. Hence, there was Baht 30.04 million remaining to be returned to the government after the
Corporation’s completion of the examination thereof.
4.9 Fees payable to debtors
As of December 31, 2010, SBCG’s fees payable to debtors amounted to Baht 2.38 million as such amount which
had duly been collected from the debtors was waived pursuant to the Cabinet’s resolutions passed on September
1, 2009 and January 5, 2010 approving SBCG to waive the credit guarantee fees under the PGS in the first year
for a period of one year, from the launch of the scheme on March 6, 2009 until March 5, 2010.
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4.10 Provision for claim payment
Unit: Baht million
2009
2,662.83
784.28
3,447.11
(272.03)
(430.95)
2,744.13

2010
2,744.13
1,353.83
4,097.96
(257.32)
(212.53)
3,628.11

Beginning balance
Plus Provision increase during the year
Less Claim payment during the year (transferred as receivables Note no. 4.3)
Provision decrease during the year (from loan classification)
Ending balance

Provision for claim payment is the amount set aside by SBCG for the guaranteed portion according to the
guarantee criteria and liability prescribed for each type of projects and recorded as expense in the provisioning
period. The Corporation’s provision increase during the year for the guarantee liability/obligation (Note no.
13) on the existing projects whereby the debtors are classified as substandard or worse (NPLs) was Baht
1,353.83 million (including additional reserve of 20% amounting to Baht 195.84 million as per Note no. 3.6).
After deduction of the amount transferred as receivables due to claim payment of Baht 257.32 million and due
to provision decrease of Baht 212.53 million as resulted from loan classification, the remaining Baht 883.98
million was net provision for claim payment to be additionally set aside. Provision for claim payment
classified by type of guarantee and loan classification was as shown here:

Unit: Baht million

December 31, 2010
Net guarantee liability**

Guarantee

Provision
%

Provision for claim payment

Normal

NPL

MOU

RP

Total

Normal

NPL

MOU

RP

Total

10,742.64

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Special mentioned

678.03

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Substandard

242.97

12.50

6.15

30.83

109.28

158.76

4.50

2.21

11.10

45.70

63.51

40.00

Doubtful

317.05

-

-

13.56

147.66

161.22

-

-

8.13

95.67

103.80

64.38

3,564.77

575.26

89.18

626.88

1,404.82

575.26

89.18

626.88

1,407.83

2,699.15

100.11

Total

15,545.46

587.76

95.33

671.27

1,661.76*

579.76

91.39

646.11

1,549.20*

2,866.46

95.04

PGS phase 1

23,575.63

572.08

PGS phase 2

29,831.04

152.01

2,975.91

36.13

Non-systematic debt
management project

19.57

0.06

Classified by financial

942.49

1.37

Pass

Doubtful loss

PGS for commercial banks

2,696.14
3,016.12

65
institutions
Total
Grand total (Note no.
4.13)

57,344.64

761.65

72,890.10

3,628.11

* Provision for risk participation (RP) project was 93.23% of total net guarantee liability.
Unit: Baht million

December 31, 2009
Net guarantee liability**

Guarantee

Normal NPL

MOU

Provision
%

Provision for claim payment

RP

Total Normal NPL

MOU

RP

Total

13,797.59

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Special mentioned

689.97

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Substandard

426.96

2.30

-

42.28

206.63

251.21

0.46

-

8.46

41.90

50.82

20.23

Doubtful

462.12

31.79

0.48

54.03

187.55

273.85

15.90

0.24

27.01

95.41

138.56

50.60

3,179.79

616.09

87.75

652.78

1,098.98

2,455.60

616.09

87.75

652.78

1,117.32

2,473.94

100.75

749.09

*

688.25

*

2,663.32

89.35

Pass

Doubtful loss
Total

18,556.43

PGS phase 1

21,327.79

80.81

Sub-total

21,327.79

80.81

Total (Note no. 4.13)

39,884.22

2,744.13

650.18

88.23

1,493.16

2,980.66

632.45

87.99

1,254.63

* Provision for RP project was 84.03% of total net guarantee liability.
** Net guarantee liability means liability/obligation after deduction of value of collateral including interest used for setting aside
provision which is calculated based on claim payment criteria according to type of guarantee (Note no. 3.7)
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, SBCG set aside provision for claim payment as per the criteria set forth
in the credit guarantee policy (Note no. 3.7.2) in the total amount of Baht 3,628.11 million and Baht 2,744.13
million respectively, comprising that for normal projects in the amount of Baht 2,866.46 million and Baht 2,663.32
million which represented 95.04% and 89.35% of net guarantee liability respectively, and that for projects under PGS
in the amount equal to income recognized in that fiscal period of Baht 761.65 million and Baht 80.81 million
respectively.
For RP project, SBCG will be liable for claim payment based on the specified impairment rate but not over the
guarantee liability. Impairment amount is figured out from total liabilities deducted by net collateral sold, which will
then be used for projection of provision for claim payment. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, SBCG set aside
provision for RP project in the amount of Baht 1,661.76 million and Baht 1,493.16 million which represented 93.23%
and 84.03% of net guarantee liability respectively. These rates were higher than the actual average claim payment rate
of 52.14% from 2008 up to present (whereby SBCG duly made claim payment of Baht 217.71 million to financial
institutions out of the guarantee liability of Baht 417.55 million)
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4.11

Share capital
2010

Unit: Baht million
2009

Paid-up shares each of Baht 100 par value
Beginning balance (67,024,730 shares / 47,024,730 shares)

6,702.47

4,702.47

Plus Ordinary shares (20,000,000 shares)
Ending balance (67,024,730 shares / 67,024,730 shares)

6,702.47

2,000.00
6,702.47

Pursuant to the Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2534 (1991), SBCG is prescribed to have
initial capital of Baht 400 million, of which the MOF has shareholding proportion of 25% and other shareholders
75%. On July 3, 2000, the MOF increased capital for SBCG by 40 million shares amounting to Baht 4 billion.
Thus, the Corporation’s total share capital became Baht 4.4 billion.
At the Extraordinary General Meetings of Shareholders no. 1/2005 held on November 22, 2005 and no. 2/2005
held on December 19, 2005, special resolutions were passed for the Corporation to increase registered capital by
20 million shares each of Baht 100 par value, amounting to Baht 2 billion. SBCG received from the MOF the capital
increase of 3 million shares as per the Cabinet’s resolution on June 19, 2007, and from certain shareholders for
24,730 shares, hence totaling Baht 302.47 million. The Corporation registered the capital increase with the
Ministry of Commerce (“MOC”) on July 30, 2008. Thus, the total paid-up capital was Baht 4,702.47 million,
leaving 16,975,270 shares to be called and paid.
According to the special resolution passed at the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders no. 1/2009 held
on September 25, 2009, approval was given for SBCG to cancel the 16,975,270 uncalled shares and increase
capital by 21,374,737 shares each of Baht 100 par value, totaling Baht 2,137.47 million of which Baht 2,000
million was duly paid by the MOF to support the initiatives under Thai Khem Khaeng 2012 scheme on
September 28, 2009. Thus, the total paid-up capital was Baht 6,702.47 million, leaving 1,374,737 shares or Baht
137.47 million yet unpaid. Registration of the capital increase was carried out with the MOC on October 14,
2009. With such capital increase, the MOF has become the major shareholder of SBCG with 95.49%
shareholding. The capital increase has also improved its gearing ratio to an appropriate level which has
enhanced financial institutions’ confidence in the Corporation’s financial status and debt servicing capability
under the guarantee liability.
As of December 31, 2010, SBCG has total registered capital of 68,399,467 ordinary shares (2009: 68,399,467
shares) each of Baht 100 par value, of which 67,024,730 shares are paid-up.

67

4.12 Unrealized earnings (losses)
Beginning balance
Adjustment to fair market value
Ending balance

2010
185.95
80.94
266.89

Unit: Baht million
2009
(59.82)
245.77
185.95

Unrealized gains as of December 31, 2010 comprised Baht 254.84 million in gains on revaluation of investments
in private funds (as of Dec 31, 09 : Baht 176.78 million) and Baht 12.05 million in gains on revaluation of
investment in Thai Dragon Fund (as of Dec 31, 09 : Baht 9.17 million), as per Note no. 3.4.
4.13 Guarantee liability on small industry credits
SBCG’s guarantee liability on small industry credits for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was as follows:
Unit: Baht million
2010
2009
Guarantee liability - beginning balance
39,884.22
21,854.98
Granted during the year
42,600.24
21,573.04
82,484.46
43,428.02
Expired during the year
(9,594.36)
(3,543.80)
Guarantee liability - ending balance
72,890.10
39,884.22
Provision for claim payment (Note no. 4.10)
3,628.11
2,744.13
As of December 31, 2010, the Corporation recorded credit guarantee liability of Baht 72,890.10 million,
comprising that for normal projects of Baht 15,545.47 million and that for projects under PGS amounting to Baht
57,344.64 million (Note no. 4.10). It had guarantee liability that involved NPGs and complied with the
stipulations in the letters of guarantees with financial institutions at Baht 3,016.12 million and Baht 1,685.56
million respectively. The Corporation’s guarantee liability as of December 31, 2010 was as follows:
The Cabinet passed a resolution on February 17, 2009 approving in principle SME credit guarantee under PGS as
a key mechanism according to the government policy to encourage financial institutions to provide loans to SMEs
in order to enhance their liquidity amid the current economic circumstances. The objective is to extend credit
guarantee up to the total credit guarantee line of Baht 30 billion, with the government to compensate for damage
that may incur to operations in the amount of up to Baht 2 billion. Disbursements are allowed as actually incurred
and the clients will not have to pay fees during the first year. (Period for filing application for credit guarantee
would end on March 5, 2010.) As of December 31, 2010, the Corporation’s guarantee liability totaled Baht
23,575.63 million.
SBCG Board of Directors at its meeting no. 4/2010 held on March 11, 2010 resolved for the Corporation to enter
into an MOU with a commercial bank for cooperation under the PGS on March 26, 2010 with guarantee period of
up to one year as from the date of the MOU. Such arrangement project with SBCG will enable the bank to make
available to its SME customers guarantee facility within the total guarantee line of Baht 3 billion on a 7-year term
basis. Payment for damage is limited to not over 12% of average guarantee liability as of the end of the guarantee
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term and guarantee fee is collectible at 1.75% p.a. of the guarantee line. As of December 31, 2010, the Corporation
had guarantee liability amounting to Baht 2,975.91 million.
The Cabinet later on April 27, 2010 passed a resolution approving the implementation of PGS phase 2 (5-year
scheme tenure) with total credit guarantee line of Baht 30 billion to respond to the government policy of assisting
and supporting SMEs. Guarantee fee collectible is 0.75% in the first year. (Period for filing application for
guarantee would end on December 31, 2010.) The government will compensate for damage as actually incurred to
the operations up to Baht 1,875 million. As of December 31, 2010, the Corporation’s guarantee liability amounted
to Baht 29,685.43 million.
On June 15, 2010, the Cabinet passed a resolution approving a change to the criteria of PGS phase 2 with waiver
of guarantee fees for SBCG’s existing guaranteed SMEs affected by the political unrest as well as tourism
entrepreneurs so affected who apply for credits from banks. SBCG will allocate guarantee line of not over Baht 5
billion out of the total guarantee line of Baht 30 billion under PGS phase 2 and waive guarantee fee for the
guarantee in 2010. The government will compensate for the guarantee fee in the amount of not over Baht 37.50
million and disbursement of which is allowed as actually incurred. Other conditions will remain unchanged
subject to the criteria of the PGS phase 2. As of December 31, 2010, the Corporation had guarantee liability
amounting to Baht 145.61 million.
SBCG Board of Directors at its meeting no. 9/2010 held on July 15, 2010 resolved for the Corporation to work out
guidelines and criteria for people debts (non-systematic debts) resolution scheme to be implemented under the
PGS for state owned financial statements in the amount of up to Baht 3 billion and Baht 2 billion for guarantee
term of 8 years and 12 years respectively. Claim payment will not exceed 15% and 23% of average guarantee
liability as of the end of the guarantee term respectively. Guarantee fee is collectible at 2.00% p.a. of the
guarantee line. Eligible entrepreneurs must be the ones who have duly undergone such processes as people debt
negotiation, debt restructuring negotiation and credit underwriting according to the regulations of the respective
participating banks. Maximum guarantee line per customer is Baht 200,000. As of December 31, 2010, the
Corporation had guarantee liability amounting to Baht 19.57 million.
The Board meeting no. 5/2010 held on March 26, 2010 approved the Corporation’s provision of guarantee for
financial institution projects thereby the Corporation deals credit guarantee with each financial institution. Credit
guarantee is classified into two types, i.e. 5-year term and 7-year term, with aggregate guarantee amount of up to
Baht 10 billion. The Corporation will make claim payment at not over 8.50% and 12.00% of average guarantee
liability as of the end of guarantee term respectively. As of December 31, 2010, the Corporation had guarantee
liability amounting to Baht 942.49 million.
SBCG’s normal credit guarantee liability amounted to Baht 15,545.46 million, comprising Baht 759.52 million for
normal projects, Baht 1,513.28 million MOU projects, Baht 102.69 million for SME-NPL projects, Baht 13,168.70
million for RP projects and Baht 1.27 million for loan guarantee scheme.
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, guarantee lines approved and now under legal documentation, and guarantee
lines for problem projects subject to or under litigation were as below:
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Unit: Baht million
Outstanding guarantee lines approved and now under legal documentation
Outstanding guarantee lines for problem projects and subject to legal proceeding
- Legal action taken
- Legal action not yet taken
Total

2010
1.44

2009
5.00

3,780.26

3,417.24

639.19

603.83

4,420.89

4,026.07

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, SBCG set aside provision for claim payment for any damage that may take
place from guarantee liability in the amount of Baht 3,628.11 million and Baht 2,744.13 million respectively.
(Note no. 4.10)
4.1

Unit: Baht million

4 Interest income

Interest income from deposits at banks
Interest on notes receivable
Interest income – Guarantee debtors
Total

2010

2009

9.96
2.18
21.75
33.89

8.87
0.60
21.35
30.82

4.16 Determination of guarantee liability to capital fund ratio (gearing ratio)
The Corporation’s determination of guarantee liability to capital fund ratio (gearing ratio) is subject to approval
of its Board of Directors. It has since its inception adjusted the ratio upward as appropriate to allow for and
facilitate its provision of credit guarantee to SMEs consistently. Pursuant to the Board resolution at the meeting
no. 9/2010 held on July 15, 2010, the gearing ratio shall not exceed 13 times calculated from the proportion of
guarantee liability and shareholders’ equity. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, SBCG had the gearing ratio of
11.47 times and 6.64 times respectively.
4.17 Employee bonus
SBCG was approved by its Board meeting no. 11/2010 held on September 22, 2010 to appropriate employee
bonus of Baht 16.79 million out of its operating results in 2009 which recorded net profit of Baht 270.14
million.
4.18 Approval of financial statements
These financial statements were approved by SBCG Board of Directors on April 26, 2010.
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Shareholders’ Structure of SBCG
1. SBCG’s Securities
As of October 14, 2009, SBCG’s total registered capital was Bt. 6,839,946,700, of which
Bt. 6,702,473,000 was paid. It was divided into 67,024,730 shares each of Bt. 100 par value.
2. Shareholders
SBCG’s major shareholder is the Ministry of Finance (MOF), holding 95.49% of SBCG’s
paid-up capital. List of shareholders is as shown below:
Name list of SBCG’s Shareholders
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

Name
Ministry of Finance
Government Savings Bank
TMB Bank Plc.
Bangkok Bank Plc.
Krung Thai Bank Plc.
Kasikorn Bank Plc.
Siam Commercial Bank Plc.
Siam City Bank Plc.
Financial Institutions Development Fund
Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of
Thailand
Bank of Ayudhya Plc.
United Overseas Bank (Thai) Plc.
Standard Chartered Bank (Thai) Plc.
Others
Total

Paid-up shares
Number of Proportion
shares held
(%)
(shares)
63,999,200
95.49
632,500
0.94
571,900
0.85
476,600
0.71
415,200
0.62
257,193
0.38
127,287
0.19
143,000
0.21
119,100
0.18
117,500
95,300
57,200
11,950
800
67,024,730

0.18
0.14
0.09
0.02
0.00
100.000
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Shareholding in SBCG by members of the Board of Directors:
Name

Position

Number of shares held

Amount (Bt.)

Dr. Pichit Akrathit

Chairman

100

10,000

Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen

Director

100

10,000

Mr. Damri Sukhothanang

Director

100

10,000

Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut

Director

100

10,000

Miss Montira Vareedee

Director

100

10,000

Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri

Director

100

10,000

Mr. Montree Tirakothai

Director

100

10,000

Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi

Director

100

10,000
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Activities in 2010
Mr. Chuan Leekpai presided over the opening
ceremony of “Money Expo” and was welcome by
Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, SBCG President, and
Mr. Montree Tirakothai, SBCG Director, at SBCG
booth aimed at promoting credit guarantee service
and assisting SME entrepreneurs who have
difficulties accessing credit facilities from banks

Mr. Abhisit Vejjajiva, Prime Minister,
presided over the press conference for the
launch of the “Decrease Debt Rich Cash Card,”
together with Mr. Korn Chatikavanij, Finance
Minister, and was welcome at SBCG booth by Mr.
Anusorn Emkamol, Vice President, Public
Relations Office.
Mr. Pradit Pataraprasit, Deputy Finance
Minister, presided over the opening ceremony of
“Occupation Restore Project” for 6 government
financial institutions and was welcome by Mr.
Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, SBCG President, at
SBCG booth set up to encourage the public to
use credit guarantee service.
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SBCG on 28 December 2010
organized a Thank You ceremony titled
“60,000 Billion of Mutual Success” for public
and private sector organizations for their
support of SBCG’s SME credit guarantee all
along, and on this occasion Dr. Pichit Akrathit,
SBCG Chairman, presented a Thank You
Plate to Mr. Pradit Pataraprasit, Finance
Deputy Minister.

SBCG organized the “60,000
Billion of Mutual Success” event and
posed for a group photo together with
the

representatives

from

26

organizations who received Thank
You Plates from SBCG, i.e.

1.Permanent Secretary for Finance
2.Bangkok Bank
3.Bank of Ayudhya
4.Kiatnakin Bank

14.Bank of Thailand
15. Krung Thai Bank
16.Kasikorn Bank
17.CIMB Thai Bank

5.TMB Bank

18.Siam Commercial Bank

6.Siam City Bank

19.Standard Chartered Bank (Thai)

7.Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand

20.Bureau of the Budget

8.Export and Import Bank of Thailand

21.United Overseas Bank (Thai)

9.Government Savings Bank

22.Islamic Bank of Thailand

10.ICBC (Thai) Bank

23.Thai Chamber of Commerce

11.The Federation of Thai Industries

24.The Thai Bankers’ Association

12.Tris Corporation Limited

25. Fiscal Policy Office

13.Economic and Financial Affairs Ministers’ Group, Fiscal Policy Office 26. State Enterprise Policy Office
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Mr. Pradit Pataraprasit, Deputy Finance Minister,
and SBCG Board members including the President
posed for a group photo in the “60,000 Billion of
Mutual Success” event. From left to right:
1. Mr. Montree Tirakothai
Director
2. Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong
President
3. Mr. Pradit Pataraprasit
Deputy
Finance Minister
4. Dr. Pichit Akrathit
Chairman
5. Mr. Natdanai IndrasukhsriDirector
6. Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut
Director

4.
5.
6.
7.

Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong
Mr. Pradit Pataraprasit
Mr. Somchai Pulsawas
Mrs. Salinee Wangtal

4. Dr. Naris Chaiyasoot
5. Mr. Kritsda Udyanin

Mr. Pradit Pataraprasit, Deputy Finance
Minister, and SBCG Board members including
the President posed for a group photo in the
“60,000 Billion of Mutual Success” event. From
left to right:
1. Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut Director
2. Mr. Montree Tirakothai
Director
3. Mr. Kritsda Udyanin
Economic and
Finance Affairs, Fiscal Policy Office
President
8.Dr. Pichit Akrathit
Chairman
Deputy Finance Minister 9.Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri
Director
Deputy Permanent Secretary
Senior Director, Onsite Examination Department 1, Bank of Thailand

Mr. Pradit Pataraprasit, Deputy Finance
Minister, and the Thank You Plate recipients in the
60,000 Billion of Mutual Success event, posed for a
group photo from left to right:
1. Mrs. Natcharee Anantasin Budget Analyst and
Expert, Bureau of the Budget
2. Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong Deputy Director
General, State Enterprise Policy Office
3. Mr. Pradit Pataraprasit Deputy Finance Minister
Director General, Fiscal Policy Office
Economic and Finance Affairs, Fiscal Policy Office
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Development and Support of Entrepreneurs and Cooperation with Domestic Agencies
Udonthani Provincial Office and
Nongkhai

Federation

of

Industries

organized “Sources of Funds for SMEs” to
promote and assist SME entrepreneurs in
Nongkhai and nearby provinces for easy
access to sources of funds. Branches of
commercial banks and state banks also
joined and set up booths in Nongkhai.
Nakhon Ratchasima Provincial Office
held a press conference on the opening of
Credit Guarantee Clinic to give advice to
and help solve loan application problems of
SMEs in Ubon Ratchathani and nearby
provinces.

Bangkok and Greater Bangkok
Provincial Office opened booths to promote
SBCG services and gave advice to
entrepreneurs attending the seminar titled
“Growing Market, Bright Business toward
Year of the Tiger.”
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Bangkok and Greater Bangkok Provincial Office
opened booths to promote SBCG services and gave
advice to entrepreneurs attending the seminar titled
“Business Growth Requires Well-rounded and In-depth
Understanding.”

Central Provincial Office led a staff team setting
up Help Desk in Phetchaburi to give advice to SME
entrepreneurs in Phetchaburi and nearby provinces
relating to application for loans from financial institutions.

Chonburi Provincial Office joined “Thais
Produce, Thais Consume, Thai Industries Prosper”
organized by Ministry of Industry to give advice to SME
entrepreneurs and develop production potential of Thai
industries to Community Product Standard and lift up the
quality and standard of local community enterprises in
Rayong.

Chiangmai Provincial Office held a press
conference on organizing Credit Guarantee Clinic
in Chiangmai to give advice on applying for loans
from financial institutions to SME entrepreneurs in
Chiangmai and surrounding provinces.
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Phitsanulok Provincial Office opened a
booth to give advice to SME entrepreneurs in
Phitsanulok and nearby provinces and promote
credit guarantee services in a seminar titled
“Promoting Industry and Investment to Stimulate
Economy in the North” organized by BOI in
Phitsanulok.

Surat Thani Provincial Office opened a
booth to give advice to SME entrepreneurs who
attended the Thais Help Thais project in the
seminar titled “Southern Economy Growing and
Fostering” held by Surat Thani Chamber of
Commerce.

Songkhla Provincial Office opened a booth to
promote the roles and services of credit guarantee to
SME entrepreneurs in Nakhon Si Thammarat and
surrounding provinces in “Trade, Service and Investment
Opportunities in ASEAN and ASEAN Economic
Community (AEC) Fair” held in Nakhon Si Thammarat by
Nakhon Si Thammarat Chamber of Commerce in
collaboration with Department of Trade Negotiations.
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Mr. Chanchai Lertmahandpueti, Vice
President of Branch Administration
Department, posed for a group photo
with Mr. Yanyong Puangrat, Permanent
Secretary for Commerce, who presided
over the opening of a seminar “SME Go
Inter” held by Nation Radio in
collaboration

with

SBCG,

and

participated in a talk forum “How to Be
Successful in Credit Application” to give
advice on applying loans from financial institutions and promote credit guarantee service of SBCG.
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Cooperation with International Organizations

SBCG signed the Agreement of Cooperation with Korean Federation of Credit Guarantee Foundations
(KOREG) from Korea on 20 January 2010 with the objective to exchange information, knowledge and experience
of personnel between the two countries.
Dr. Pichit Akrathit, SBCG Chairman, and Mr. Wiboon
Perm-Arayawong, SBCG President, posed for a group
photo with Mr. Yin-Yaw Jan, President of Small and
Medium Enterprise Credit Guarantee Fund of Taiwan
(Taiwan SMEG), together with SBCG and Taiwan SMEG
executives in the Signing Ceremony of Agreement of
Cooperation between SBCG and Taiwan SMEG to
develop credit guarantee system of both institutions.

Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, SBCG President, and
executives

attended

the

23rd

Asian

Credit

Supplementation Institution Confederation in Cebu,
Philippines, with a speech by SBCG President on
“Penetrating Credit Guarantee Market: A Case of Thai
Market” which drew much attention from the
participants.
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SBCG Acting President and delegates
attended the ceremony celebrating the 10th
Anniversary of Korean Federation of Credit
Guarantee Foundations (KOREG), the sole
re-guarantee institution of Korea, and paid
visits to various credit guarantee institutions
during 2 – 8 August 2010.
SBCG hosted the cooperation project “The
6th Working-Level Council (WLC)” between SBCG
and Korea Credit Guarantee Fund (KODIT) during
12 – 18 September 2010 for the exchange of
training/study tour of staff of both institutions.
Both institutions have taken turn hosting the
project since 2004.
SBCG attended a training course
under the 20th ACSIC Training Programme
(ATP) in Mumbai, India, during 1 – 6 August
2010 under the topic “Technological
Innovations
in
Credit
Guarantee
Organizations.”
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Support of Community and Society
Dr. Pichit Akrathit, SBCG Chairman, gave
lecture on “Financial Engineering of Credit Guarantee”
to students of Mae Fah Luang University to stimulate
the awareness of the importance of credit guarantee
mechanism to credit financing of financial institutions,
at Mae Fah Luang University, Chiangrai.
Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi, SBCG Director, led a
staff team to paint school building, and presided over the
handover ceremony of school building to Ban Chong
School, Kaeng Krajan, Phetchaburi, the renovation of
which had been handled by SBCG until its completion
under the “Dream School Project” of State Enterprise
Policy Office.

Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi, SBCG Acting
President, presented children playground
equipment to Ban Khao Khai School, Sawee,
Chumphon, and Ban Laem Now School, Suk
Samran, Ranong, with the Directors of both
schools as representatives to receive the
equipment.
Mr. Anusorn Emkamol, Vice President, Public
Relations Office, represented SBCG in the presentation
ceremony of blanket donation to the needy children via
MCOT TV Channel 9 under its project “Kao-Kon-Kon-Kao
Help Children Fight The Cold, Year 3.”
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Guarantee Procedure & Application for SBCG’s Guarantee

SMEs

(1)

(4)

Loans request

Loans Disbursement

Lenders

(5)

Claims submission when
the legal proceeding are
Initiated against the
borrower

(2)

Application for

(3)

(6)

Letter of Guarantee

Claims payment

guarantee

SBCG
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Regional Offices’
1. Bangkok Metropolitan Provincial Office
Charn Issara Tower II (17th – 18th Floor)
2922/243 New Petchburi Road, Bangkok 10310
Tel : 0-2308-2741 (Automatic) Mobile : 08-1889-2235
Fax : 0-2308-2749, 0-2308-2309
E-mail : bangkok@sbcg.or.th
2. Central Region Provincial Office
Charn Issara Tower II (17th – 18th Floor)
2922/243 New Petchburi Road, Bangkok 10310
Tel : 0-2308-2741 (Automatic) ext. 157, 342, 343 Mobile : 08-1848-4422
Fax : 0-2308-2749, 0-2308-2309
E-mail : central@sbcg.or.th
3. Chiangmai Office
Northern SMEs Center Tower, 1st Floor
Industrial Promotion Center Region 1
158 Thung Hotel Road, Watgate Sub-district, Muang District, Chiangmai 50000
Tel : 0-5330-4057 , 0-5330-4757-8 Mobil : 08-1885-3534
Fax : 0-5330-4058
E-mail : chiangmai@sbcg.or.th
4. Phitsanulok Office
Thaisivarat Building (3rd Floor)
59/15 Boromtrilokkanat 2 Road, Naimuang Sub-district, Muang District, Phitsanulok 65000
Tel : 0-5524-4353-4 Mobile : 08-9856-4046
Fax : 0-5524-4356
E-Mail: phitsanulok@sbcg.or.th
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5. Udonthani Office
420/5 Moo 7 Taharn Road, Markkhang Sub-district, Muang District, Udonthani 41000
Tel : 0-4234-1969-70 Mobile : 08-9861-7299
Fax : 0-4234-1971
Email : udonthani@sbcg.or.th
6. Nakhonratchasima Office
Chalermprakiat Building, Nakhonratchasima Chamber of Commerce (3rd Floor)
1818 Suranarai Road, Naimuang Sub-district, Muang District, Nakhonratchasima 30000
Tel : 0-4420-3604 Mobile : 08-1876-3911
โทรสาร : 0-4420-3605
E-mail : korat@sbcg.or.th
7. Chonburi Office
Industrial Promotion Center Region 9 (6th Floor)
67 Moo 1 Sukumvit Road, Samet Sub-district, Muang District, Chonburi 20000
Tel : 0-3878-3951 Mobile 08-1935-0287
Fax : 0-3878-3952
E-mail : chonburi@sbcg.or.th
8. Surat Thani Office
231/12 Moo 1 Chonkasem Road, Makhamtia Sub-district, Muang District, Surat Thani 84000
Tel : 0-7721-9801-2 Mobile : 08-9874-7574
Fax : 0-7721-9803
E-mail : suratthani@sbcg.or.th
9. Songkhla Office
Napalai Place Condominium, M1 Floor
123/202 Rathyindee Road, Hat Yai Sub-district/District, Songkhla 90110
Tel : 0-7426-2551-2 Mobile : 08-1766-1528
Fax : 0-7426-2553
E-mail : songkhla@sbcg.or.th

